HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (5)

Thursday 4th May, 2017

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP

Councillors:

Peter Freeman (Chairman)
Karen Scarborough
Shamim Talukder

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. ART OF TAPAS, 16 CHURTON STREET, SW1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. Warwick Art Of Variation 17/02223/LIPV
Ward / not | Tapas, 16
in Churton
cumulative | Street,
impact SW1
area

2. IRAN RESTAURANT, 27 SHEPHERD MARKET, W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
2. West End | Iran Variation 17/02456/LIPV
Ward / not | Restaurant
in , 27
cumulative | Shepherd
impact Market,

(Pages 1 - 26)

(Pages 27 - 46)



| area

W1

THE BORDERLINE, ORANGE YARD, MANETTE STREET, W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
3. West End | The Variation 16/14083/LIPV
Ward / Borderline,
West End | Orange
Cumulative | Yard,
Impact Manette
Area Street, W1

HIBISCUS, 29 MADDOX STREET, W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
4, West End | Hibiscus, Variation 17/01629/LIPV
Ward / 29 Maddox
West End | Street, W1
Cumulative
Impact
Area

THE FROG, 35 SOUTHAMPTON STREET, WC2

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
5. St James’s | The Frog, | New 17/02037/LIPN
Ward / 35
West End | Southampt
Cumulative | on Street,
Impact WC2

(Pages 47 - 96)

(Pages 97 -
120)

(Pages 121 -
150)



|

Area

6. HONEST BURGERS, GROUND FLOOR, 4 MEARD STREET,

W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

6. West End | Honest Variation 17/01564/LIPV
Ward / Burgers,
West End | Ground
Cumulative | Floor, 4
Impact Meard
Area Street, W1

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive

26 April 2017

(Pages 151 -
198)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 1
Report

| 4" May 2017 |

| 17/02223/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Art Of Tapas

16 Churton Street
London

SW1V 2LL

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

‘ Warwick ‘

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

1 March 2017

Applicant: Mr Francisco Campillo
Premises: Art Of Tapas
Premises address: 16 Churton Street Ward: Warwick
London
SW1V 2LL Cumulative None
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is currently operating as a Tapas
Restaurant.

Variation description:

The applicant is applying to relax condition 15 (Model
Condition 66) to allow the sale of alcohol with light meals
and snacks.

To allow once a month, private events with an invited
guest list. These events will consist of canapé
parties/wine tasting etc.

To remove condition 17 to permit the sale of draught
beers and for it to be consumed in pint jugs.

Premises licence history:

The premises has been licensed since May 2012.

Applicant submissions:

None submitted.

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On Sales On Sales
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 11:00 | 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 | 23:00 Please see plan | None applied for.
Wednesday | 11:00 | 23:00 | No Change. attached at
Thursday | 11:00 | 23:00 Appendix 1
Friday 11:00 | 23:00
Saturday 11:00 | 23:00
Sunday 11:00 | 23:00
Seasonal | Current: | Proposed:

page 2




variations/
Non-standard
timings:

None.

None.

Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 08:00 | 23:30
Tuesday 08:00 | 23:30 Please see plan | None applied for.
Wednesday | 08:00 | 23:30 | No Change. attached at
Thursday 08:00 | 23:30 Appendix 1
Friday 08:00 | 23:30
Saturday 08:00 | 23:30
Sunday 08:00 | 23:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | None. None.
timings:
1-C Layout alteration

None applied for.

1-D  Conditions being varied, added or removed
Condition Proposed variation
Condition 15 To be amended - condition proposed

The premises shall only operate as a
restaurant:

(i) in which customers are shown to their
table,

(i) which provide food in the form of
substantial table meals that are prepared
on the premises and are served and
consumed at the table using non
disposable crockery,

(i) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink for immediate
consumption, and

(iv) where intoxicating liquor shall not be
sold, supplied, or consumed on the

by Environmental Health

The licensable activities authorised by this
licence and provided at the premises shall
be ancillary to the main function of the
premises as a Specialist Spanish Tapas
food business.

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall
only be to:

i) persons seated and ancillary to their
substantial food.

i) to invited guests as part of pre booked
private event restricted to once per
calendar month.

page 3




premises otherwise than to persons who
are bona fide taking substantial table
meals and provided always that the
consumption of intoxicating liquor by such
persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Condition 17 To be removed.

There will be no draught sales of alcohol.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:

Not applicable Not applicable

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Ms Ayesha Bolton

Received: 29" March 2017

RE: Art Of Tapas, 16 Churton Street, London, SW1V 2LL

| refer to the application for variation of Premises Licence for the above premises.

The applicant has submitted floor plans for the Basement and Ground Floor of the
Premises. This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted.

The applicant is seeking to amend conditions to allow the following:

1. The allowance to the sale of alcohol just with food accompanied (no main course)

2. The allowance to the sale of alcohol to customers just siting down, it will be serve by
a waiter

3. The allowance once a month for consumption of alcohol not siting down (standing
up) in privet events with only invited guests on a list( canape parties/wine testings)

4. The allowance to the sell of draught beers. And for it to be consumed in paints or
jugs.

| wish to make a representation against this representation.

The variation of conditions will have the likely effect of causing an increase in
Public Nuisance within the area and may impact on Public Safety.

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area. A site visit will
be arranged to assess the premises to ensure the premises is satisfactory and following
this, additional conditions may be recommended by Environmental Health to support

page 4




the licensing objectives Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

2-B Other Persons
Name: Mr Konstantin Lazarov
Address and/or Residents 4 Churton Place
Association: London

SW1V 2LN
Received: 24™ March 2017

There are no bars in Churton Street and this application should not be granted to allow
an All bar one or similar places to open.

Name: Mr Jeremy Friend
Address and/or Residents 46 tachbrook street
Association: london

swlv2na
Received: 215 March 2017

It would not be in the interest of residents to have a bar with extended drinking hours.
This would encourage noise and unruly behaviour. It would be especially bad to allow
standing drinkers inside and outside the premises. There are already plenty of licensed
premises in the immediate area.

Name: Mrs Sarah Mills
Address and/or Residents 56 St George's Square
Association: London

SW1V 3QT

Received: 19" March 2017

| object to the application by Mr Francisco Campillo to vary the licence at Art of Tapas
for the following reasons. 1) The outlet would change from purely a restaurant to a bar
selling alcohol without accompanying food and late into the night in a residential area.
we already have 3 pubs in the immediate neighbourhood and 3 more very near making
6 nearby. We do not need more drinking establishments. 2) We already have problems
with late night drinking,noise and disturbance of nearby residents trying to sleep and
another bar would increase this. 3) we already have big problems with street drinkers in
this area and this would add to the problem. 4) This application would upset the delicate
balance between bar,restaurants and residential properties. There are many residents
in flats and houses near Art of Tapas and they should be protected from neighbourhood
nuisance, unacceptable noise, litter and disturbance of sleep and increase of street
drunkeness. For these reasons | ask that you please refuse this application. Thank you.
Sarah Mills (residents association member).

page 5




Name:

Mr dominic lawson

Address and/or Residents
Association:

8 Churton Place
London
SW1V2LN

Received:

22" March 2017

As | understand it, the application is designed to allow Art of Tapas to become, in effect,
a pub: selling drinks without any food, and to be consumed in the immediate outside
space. There are already three pubs in very close proximity, all within about 50 yards of
Art of Tapas. There is absolutely no local need for a fourth such establishment in the

immediate vicinity.

Name:

Mrs Michael Ward

Address and/or Residents
Association:

1, Charlwood Place
Charlwood Place
London

SW1V 2LX

Received:

25™ March 2017

| object to this application because it would create yet another licensed premises in an
area where there are already more than sufficient licensed restaurants and public
houses.

If, notwithstanding my objection, a license to sell alcohol is granted then the permitted
hours should be longer than from 11.00 (12.00 on Sundays and holidays) to 22.00.

Name:

Mr Michael Ward

Address and/or Residents

1, Charlwood Place

Association: Charlwood Place
London
SW1V 2LX
Received: 25" March 2017

| object to this application with exactly the same reasons as submitted today by Mrs

Michael Ward.

Name: Mrs Virginia Valentine
Address and/or Residents 2 Charlwood Place
Association: London

SW1V 2LU

Received: 23" March 2017

As a resident | am concerned about another late night license being granted in the area.
There is already a pub a few doors down and a licensed food outlet almost opposite the
site, along with a numerous restaurants in the area.

page 6




Art of Tapas is more like a cafe than a restaurant and is seldom busy. We would be
very concerned about the potential clientele that might be attracted and the noise for
residents, in particular in Churton Place and Churton Street with more late night drinking
in the area.

Name: Mr Jonathan Ross
Address and/or Residents 13 Churton Place
Association: London

SW1V 2LN

Received: 21% March 2017

| strongly object to the proposed licence variation. | am a resident of Churton Place
which is extremely close to the premises concerned. This area already has several
bars, restaurants and pubs and | see no reason why another bar would benefit the
community. This area is a quiet residential part of Pimlico and should stay so.

Name: Mr Christopher Silcock
Address and/or Residents 9 Churton Place
Association: Pimlico

London
SW1V 2LN
Received: 23" March 2017

As residents of Churton Place my wife and | already suffer a great deal of noise late at
night from members of the public walking along Churton St who cannot do so quietly but
feel they need to shout. We very rarely enjoy an undisturbed night's sleep because we
are frequently woken by people who are inebriated and choose the area around the Art
of Tapas to have arguments. The noise of just 2 people talking in measured voices
outside Art of Tapas bounces off the other side of Churton St and is carried down
Churton Place. Churton Place is a sound box in that respect.

There is already a pub in Churton St and there are two pubs in Warwick Way and
another on the junction with Belgrave Rd. There are also several places where the
public are able to drink and not dine.

As far as we are concerned, we do not need another bar/pub in Pimlico and particularly
not in Churton St. We certainly don't need another place where people will stand on the
street drinking and smoking and talking late into the night.

We therefore object very strongly to this change of use from a restaurant to a Bar.

Name: Mrs Elisabeth Sandys
Address and/or Residents 11 Egerton House
Association: 59 Belgrave Road

London
SW1V2BE
Received: 27™ March 2017

There was a huge amount of discussion about this 4 years ago, ending with a licence
for a restaurant to sell alcohol only to customers sitting down eating food and | see no

page 7




reason to change it now. There are plenty of drinking holes on Warwick Way but Art of
Tapas is in a residential area and the noise and litter which would come from extending
their licence in the way proposed is completely unacceptable. It would also make
people walking home alone at night think twice before passing that way. | sincerely
hope this application will be refused.

Name: Churton _ East Pimlico Society
Address and/or Residents 14 Churton Place
Association: London

SW1V2LN

Received: 28™ March 2017

I am writing personally as an owner of a house in the immediate vicinity of the subject
premises to object to the application.

My objection to the application to vary the existing licence is that it is unreasonable on
the basis the current licence adequately provides for the sale of appropriate quantities
of alcohol to those seated and dining on the premises between 11am and 11pm. It also
sensibly restricts the use of the outside forecourt area to between the hours of 9am and
10pm but otherwise on the same terms.

This is an attractive quiet conservation area that comprises a very high proportion of
private houses and flats. The area already has a more than sufficient nhumber of
licensed bars and pubs which are available for those not wishing either to be seated or
dine whilst drinking. There are very many other restaurants in the area that are content
to abide by the sensible associated restrictions for such establishments.

| strongly request that the committee rejects this application in its entirety.

Name: Mrs Katie Ross
Address and/or Residents 13 Churton Place
Association: London

SW1V 2LN

Received: 215 March 2017

| am extremely concerned that changing the terms of this establishment to allow its use
to be wider and include serving alcohol without food will allow it to operate as a bar/pub.
I do not believe that this will be beneficial to the local area. At the moment, there are
already at least 7 bars and restaurants within one minute's walk from this establishment,
which is located in a residential/commercial street off the main thoroughfares of
Vauxhall Bridge Road and Warwick Way. 4 of them are pubs (The Queen's Arms, The
Warwick, Cask, The Constitution) and four of them are in the same street (The
Constitution, Cacio e Pepe, Grumbles and O Sole Mio). | feel that this change in use to
become another busy bar will be detrimental to the neighbourhood and the many
houses and flats in the immediate area. A few years ago, the residents in this area
battled very hard to get an acceptable agreement for this property, when it was altered
from a computer shop to a tapas restaurant. | see no reason for it to change so
drastically now.

A late night bar on the corner of this street worries me, because it will be accompanied
by pavement drinking, smoking and noise that we do not need especially when there is
already a provision for social gatherings to take place in many other local

page 8




establishments, some of them incredibly close to this site.

Name: Mr Alexander James Foster
Address and/or Residents 14 Churton Place
Association: London

SW1V2LN

Received: 28" March 2017

| am writing on behalf of the Churton & East Pimlico Society.

We represent some 55 members from both residential and commercial properties within
the area bounded by Vauxhall Bridge Road to the east, Warwick Way to the north,
Belgrave Road to the west and Rampayne Street to the south.

We have consulted our member and strongly and wholeheartedly object to the
application to vary the existing licence which adequately and conditionally provides for
the sale of alcohol to those dining on the premises only between 11am and 11pm and in
appropriate quantities. The use of the outside forecourt area is also presently and
sensibly restricted to between the hours of 9am and 10pm.

The premises are located in an attractive quiet conservation area that comprises a very
high proportion of private houses and flats. The area already has a more than sufficient
number of licensed bars and pubs which are available for those not wishing either to be
seated or dine whilst drinking. There are very many other restaurants in the area that
are content to abide by the sensible associated restrictions for such establishments.

We are aware that the residents in the area worked with the City Council in 2012 in
agreeing with the applicant a reasonable formula to enable the proprietor (the same as
the current applicant) to trade in an acceptable manner. It would be a great pity if that
trust were broken by the grant of consent to this application.

In short we respectfully request that the committee rejects this application in its entirety.

Name: Ms Barbie Campbell Cole, AADip
Address and/or Residents 7 Churton Place
Association: London
SW1V2LN
Received: 15" March 2017

The original licence for this premises was discussed between neighbours and the
Council for some time and eventually agreed. The new application attempts to vary all
the original points of this agreement, including which is most worrying, removing most of
the seating area on the ground floor to leave a large Bar area, with opeing hours 8 a.m.
to 11.30 p.m. 7 days a week, selling alcohol without customers needing to be seated
and or order food. This makes these premises a bar of pub more than a restaurant.
Local people fear noise at night and anti-social behaviour, and in Churton Place and
Churton Street we already have enough anti-social behaviour. There are already
several restaurants with outside eating areas in Churton Street, plus a pub, and | feel
that we do not need another pub or bar, with customers drinking outside, potentially

page 9




until 11.30 every night. This is very worrying and not acceptable in a residential area. |
request that the Council refuse this application.

Name: Mrs Jacqui Wilkinson
Address and/or Residents 22A Hugh Street
Association: Pimlico

London
SW1V 1RP
Received: 15™ March 2017

| object to this variation application by Art of Tapas to remove two existing conditions:
15 and 17. The removal of condition 15 may well result in the premises becoming more
like a bar than a restaurant. The premises at the junction of Churton and Tachbrook
Street is a residential area that is already well served with premises that serve alcohol
as well as 3 public houses close by. | can see no benefit for residents in this application
just disbenefits.

I would like to speak before the licensing committee against this application.

Name: Clir Nickie Aiken
Address and/or Residents Westminster City Hall
Association: 64 Victoria Street

London
SwW1
Received: 10" March 2017

| wish to object to this variation application by Art of Tapas to remove two existing
conditions: 15 and 17. i am concerned if these two, but specifically 15 are removed the
premises will become more of a bar rather than a restaurant. The plans included in the
application would also suggest that the applicant's strategy is going down the bar route
rather than a restaurant.

| firmly believe that to protect the amenity of this predominantly residential area that this
variation should be refused. Art of Tapas has residential properties opposite it on three
sides and above. There are also three busy public houses within yards of this premises
so i would be concerned about the cumulative impact on this area if this variation to
permit drinking without substantial food was permitted.

| am concerned that granting the variation would lead to the premises not being able to
meet its licensing objective of not causing a public nuisance or safeguarding public
safety. This area of Tachbrook Market (16 Churton Street is on the corner of the
market) already suffers from a number of street drinkers. | also do not believe that the
applicant's suggestion of "Signage such as " Respect our Neighbours when Leaving the
Premises" are in place,"” would be sufficient to allow the premises to meet its license
objectives if this variation was permitted and would lead to the loss of amenity for the
local area and create issues for public safety and public nuisance. For these reasons |
ask that the Licensing Authority and relevant Licensing Sub Committee that hears the
application do not grant.

page 10




Name: Mrs Rosemary Ward
Address and/or Residents 1, Charlwood Place
Association: Charlwood Place

London
SW1V 2LX
Received: 16" March 2017

On behalf of the Churton & Charlwood Residents' Association with a membership of 36
households drawn from Churton Street, Churton Place, Charlwood Place and
Charlwood Street (between Tachbrook Street and Belgrave Road), | wish to object to
the proposed variation in the licence of Art of Tapas at 16 Churton Street, London
SW1V 2LL.

There are now more than sufficient licensed premises in the immediate area and the
effect of removing the existing conditions 15 and 17 will be to change Art of Tapas into
yet another bar selling alcohol in a mainly residential area.

If this application were to be approved, then the hours requested are far too long and
should be no more than 09.00 to 22.00 being the same as Gastronomica which is
located diagonally opposite in Tachbrook Street.

Rosemary Ward
Secretary, Churton & Charlwood Residents' Association

Name: Mr Paul-Simon Lee-Monteiro
Address and/or Residents 18 Churton Street
Association: London

SW1V 2LL

Received: 29" March 2017

| am the project manager at De-Vera Property Development situated next door to Art of
Tapas at 18 Churton Street.

| strongly oppose the alteration of use at Art of Tapas for numerous reasons,

As is we must continuously clean our front entrance of cigarette buds on a regular basis
all of which have been thrown onto our property from Art of Tapas.

We have a constant second hand smoke from all the cigarettes from opening until
closing of which causes or office to smell as well as the constant smoking outside from
the Art of Tapas we cannot keep our front door open due to the smell coming into my
office, we have also had to add extra seals around our doors in order to stop the smells
from coming through, we previously had a window to the top of our door in order to
allow for fresh air however this to has been replaced with a fixed window due to the
cigarette smoke constantly entering our office as an asthmatic suffer this has become
more of a health issue as well as an annoyance. We can also not use our air
conditioning unit as the air that gets brought in is also contaminated with second hand
smoke.

page 11




As well as being a local business owner | am also a local resident whom lives at 18A
Churton Street, | must deal with the loud noise coming from Gastronomica (45
tachbrook street) across the road on a regular basis and at times having to call police to
complain about the noise and this is due to their customers pouring out on the streets at
late hours and so by allowing Art of Tapas to do this which as is, is already making a lot
of noise and pollution it can only be worse.

As well as the second-hand smoke throughout the whole day we have a continuous
battle of people standing on our front entrance and gathering at our door.

The loud conversing at times is also unacceptable with shouting and screaming at
times.

Name: Mr Derrick Pears
Address and/or Residents 4 Churton Place
Association: London

SW1V 2LN

Received: 24 March 2017

The planned opening hours between 8.00 and 23.30 7 days a week are wholly
unacceptable given that there are going to be a number of tables outside and only one
inside. This is intended to be a bar with nominal food and there will be considerable
noise both from inside and from the people outside who are sitting or standing. The
footpath is likely to be obstructed on Thursday and Friday nights as if this were the
West End.

Name: Mrs Elisabeth Goddard
Address and/or Residents 56 Tachbrook Street
Association: London

SW1V 2NA

Received: 19™ March 2017

| live just along Tachbrook Street from Art of Tapas and am very concerned about the
plan to effectively turn it into an all-day bar, from a restaurant. There seems little doubt
that it will create a noise and litter hazard in a largely residential area.

Name: Mrs Maggie Solon
Address and/or Residents 15B Churton Street
Association: Pimlico

London
SW1V 2LY
Received: 16" March 2017

When the Art of Tapas first opened there was a lot of concern and discussion with the
Council and what was eventually agreed was considered to be firm but fair and in line
with Gastronomica which is across the road. This new application is dreadful - it in
effect is turning a restaurant into a bar where the customers do not have to order food
or sit down. We are very concerned that it will become a magnet for late night drinkers
who will probably stand around outside causing litter and noise. There are plenty of well
run pubs around the area - we do not need another one so | really hope these variances

page 12




are refused and they have to stay with the permissions they do have which is
acceptable to the local residents.

Name: Mr Paulo Monteiro
Address and/or Residents 18a Churton Street
Association: London

SW1V 2LL

Received: 29" March 2017

The owner seems to have made an application to vary the licence which he already
holds.

We are having problems already with Gastronomica's late opening hours where | have
called the police on numerous occasions. From Art of Tapas we receive their smoking
through the front windows, and when we have asthmatic and hay fever sufferers at
home is not pleasant at all.

Art of Tapas wants to extend the times for serving alcohol from their existent 11:00 -
23:00 to 08:00 - 23:30. Their business is frankly quite poor with very bad service and
their aim is to getting drunk people in their premises as they probably leave the night
clubs.

Their latest application is also for allowing customers to drink without a light meal or
shack being consumed, standing up instead of sitting down to consume alcohol and
draught beer. | thought this was a restaurant and not a pub!! | can see customers
standing up and drinking all across the pavement, interrupting access to the market, no
safe access for families through the pavement, maybe being pushed to the street. This
whole new operation will bring dirt, alcohol smells, higher levels of noise, smoking and
cigarette ends (which are already noted on the outside of neighbouring buildings).

I note from the submitted plan they have reduced drastically the number of tables inside
the premises, probably a sign they intend to turn the restaurant into a pub. The
submitted plan also shows a plant pot separating the sitting area from the neighbouring
property at no.18 which has never been placed on their property.

The implementation of the no.5 tables on the pavement dramatically restricts the flow of
pedestrians in an area which has a lot of footfall because of the street market. It can be
witnessed at weekends the situation is quite hazardous.

This is evidence the applicant does not intend in serving food and rely on selling
alcohol; drinks to anyone who opts to stand up. A pub in other words!

Strongly object

page 13




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy RNT1 applies:

Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CH1.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author:

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form 1% March 2017

5 Representation — Environmental Health 29™ March 2017

6 Representation — Mr Larzarov 24™ March 2017

7 Representation — Mr Friend 21° March 2017

8 Representation — Mrs S Mills 18™ March 2017

9 Representation - Mr Lawson 22" March 2017

page 14




10 Representation — Mr Michael Ward 25™ March 2017
11 Representation — Mrs M Ward 25" March 2017
12 Representation — Mrs V Valentine 23" March 2017
13 Representation — Mr J Ross 21° March 2017
14 Representation — Mr C Silcock 23" March 2017
15 Representation — Mrs E Sandys 27" March 2017
16 Representation — Churton and East Pimlico 28™ March 2017
Society
17 Representation — Mrs K Ross 21° March 2017
18 Representation — Mr A Foster 28™ March 2017
19 Representation — Mrs B Cole 15™ March 2017
20 Representation — Mrs J Wilkinson 15™ March 2017
21 Representation — Cllr N Aiken 10" March 2017
22 Representation — Mrs R Ward 16™ March 2017
23 Representation — Mr P Monterio 29™ March 2017
24 Representation — Mr D Pears 24™ March 2017
25 Representation — Mrs E Goddard 19™ March 2017
26 Representation — Mrs M Solon 16™ March 2017
27 Representation — Mr P Monteiro 29™ March 2017

page 15




Appendix 1

Premises Plans - Current

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLANS

18 CHURTOMN STREET
ART OF TAPAS | :oow
SWIVILL

DAY STORE

N

T W

PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR PLANS

PROPOSED GA PLAN 1100 g A3 oo1 X Brmmency Exk Sige
PREMISES LICENSE B Ermergency Ligw Frang
APPLICATION TN Dart FB 30 M Satf Ciosing Fim Door
WHOLE PREMISES MARCH 2012

page 16



Premises Plans — New

T OF TAPAS nu CHURTON STREET | o caecs Lioene

=t

page 17

R TEE Lz s

PROPOSED GA PLAN : ¥ Ermevgry Lt P
5 20 N S g Fiw Doy

e I . —_—

WHOLE PREMISES ——— Liconsabie Arsa
& Fim Exinguisher COG)



Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

None submitted

page 18



Appendix 3

Licence & Appeal History

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application
12/02423/LIPN New Premises 24.05.2012 Granted by
Application Licensing Sub-
Committee

There is no appeal history

page 19




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application to vary a premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 20



(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@ aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 21



(b)

(€)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 22



(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

8(ii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

8(iv). (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9. Management shall participate in pubwatch meetings.

10. Management shall provide telephone numbers of local taxi companies at all
times.

11. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31 day period.

12. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premise is open to
the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

13. There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times
when the premises are authorised to sell alcohol.

14.  The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

page 23



Condition to be amended - please see condition 30 & 31 proposed by

Environmental Health

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are
shown to their table, (ii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals
that are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table
using non disposable crockery, (iii) which do not provide any take away service
of food or drink for immediate consumption, and (iv) where intoxicating liquor
shall not be sold, supplied, or consumed on the premises otherwise than to
persons who are bona fide taking substantial table meals and provided always
that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

There will be no draught sales of alcohol.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

No drinks shall be consumed outside the premises nor glasses/bottles removed
from the premises by patrons when leaving, save for persons seated at tables.

No alcohol shall be consumed more than 30 minutes after the permitted hour for
the supply of alcohol.

No deliveries shall be made to the premises between 23:00 and 08:00 hours.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the
premises, including gutter / channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements.

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the premises where

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport.

page 24



28.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable before 09:00 hours and
after 22.00 hours each day.

Conditions proposed by Environmental Health

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

The maximum number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 30 persons.

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises
shall be ancillary to the main function of the premises as a Specialist Spanish
Tapas food business.

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to:

)] persons seated and ancillary to their substantial food

i) to invited guests as part of pre booked private event restricted to once per
calendar month.

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times
whilst the premise is open.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes
reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received
concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of
drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any
visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to
cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where
the premises are situated.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours except for
the immediate access and egress of persons.

A maximum of two types of draught beers shall be sold at the premises.

page 25



Appendix 5

PIV Ma

Art of Tapas

Q,

April 26, 2017
#  Public House

1

o 00075 0.015 0.02 mi
I
I

r
0 00125 0025 0.05 km
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 OS 100021668

© Crown copyright and databasa rights 2017. OS5 100019597

page 26



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 2
Report

| 4 May 2017 |

| 17/02456/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Iran Restaurant

27 Shepherd Market
London

W1J 7PR

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 27



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

7 March 2017

Applicant:

Kitchen Centre Ltd

Premises:

Iran Restaurant

Premises address:

27 Shepherd Market Ward: West End

London

W1J 7PR Cumulative No
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises operate as a restaurant in the basement and
ground floor.

Variation description:

According to the application, the applicant is seeking to extend the
hours for Licensable Activities:

e Sale of Alcohol - Monday to Saturday 10:00 until 03:00
Sunday 12:00 to 03:00

e Late Night Refreshment —
Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 03:00.

Opening Hours

Monday to Saturday 07:00 until 03:00
Sunday 08:00 until 03:00

The applicant has agreed to amend the application to reflect the
reduced hours for licensable activities to the following:

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday — 23:00 to 01:00

Sunday — 23:00 to 01:00

- Supply of Alcohol ON the premises
Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday - 12:00 to 01:00

- Supply of Alcohol OFF the premises

To remain as per the current premises licence.

Hours opened to the public

Monday to Saturday — 07:00 to 01:30

page 28




Sunday — 08:00 to 01:30

Premises licence history:

The premises currently benefits from a premises licence
(16/13218/LIPT)

Applicant submissions:

None

1-B

Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Indoors No Change
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: Current: Proposed:
Monday 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Tuesday 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Wednesday | 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Thursday 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Friday 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Saturday 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Sunday 23:00 | 03:00 Basement & | No Change
reduce | Ground Floor
to 01:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/ None None
Non-standard | None None
timings:
Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On and Off On and off premises
premises
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: Start: End: Current: Proposed

page 29




Monday 10:00 | 00:00 (on sales) | 10:00 03:00 Basement | No
(on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
Reduce
to 01:00

10:00 | 23:00 (off sales) | No No Basement | No
change |change | & Ground | Change
Floor

Tuesday 10:00 | 00:00 (on sales) | 10:00 03:00 Basement | No
(on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
reduce
to 01:00

10:00 | 23:00 (off sales) | No No Basement | No
change |change | & Ground | Change
Floor

Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:00 (on sales) | 10:00 03:00 Basement | No
(on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
reduce
to 01:00

10:00 | 23:00 (off sales) | No No Basement | No
change |change | & Ground | Change
Floor

Thursday 10:00 | 00:00 (on sales) | 10:00 03:00 Basement | No
(on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
reduce
to 01:00

10:00 | 23:00 (off sales) | No No Basement | No
change |change | & Ground | Change
Floor

Friday 10:00 | 00:00 (on sales) | 10:00 03:00 Basement | No
(on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
reduce
to 01:00

10:00 | 23:00 (off sales) | No No Basement | No
change |change | & Ground | Change
Floor

Saturday 10:00 | 00:00 (on sales) | 10:00 03:00 Basement | No
(on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
reduce
to 01:00

10:00 | 23:00 (off sales) | No No Basement | No
change |change | & Ground | Change
Floor
Sunday 12:00 | 22:30 (on & off 12:00 03:00 Basement | No
sales) (on & Ground | Change
sales) Floor
reduce

page 30




| t0 01:00 |

Seasonal
variations/
Non-standard
timings:

Current: Proposed:
None None
None None

Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: Current: Proposed:

Monday 07:00 | 00:00 | 07:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Tuesday 07:00 | 00:00 | 07:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Wednesday | 07:00 | 00:00 | 07:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Thursday 07:00 | 00:00 | 07:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Friday 07:00 | 00:00 | 07:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Saturday 07:00 | 00:00 | 07:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Sunday 08:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 03:00 Basement & No Change
reduced | Ground Floor
to 01:30

Seasonal Current: Proposed:

variations/ None None

Non-standard | None None

timings:

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible The Metropolitan Police (withdrawn)

Authority:

Representative: | Mr Adam Deweltz

Received: 9™ March 2017

With reference to the above, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a

responsible authority, will be making a representation against this application.

page 31




It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives
in relation to The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The hours you seek are those beyond the Westminster Core hours.
Following on from visiting the premises and agreement of proposed conditions

between the applicant and the Police, the Police have withdrawn their
representation.

Responsible The Environmental Health Service
Authority:

Representative:
Mr Dave Nevitt

Received: 6™ April 2017

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to
increase Public

Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Wade Steven’s and Co (Acting on behalf of Mr
and Mrs Paul Deavin)
Address and/or Residents Mr and Mrs Paul Deavin Resident Address:
Association: 29a Shepherd Market
London
W1J 7PR
Status: Resident In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 5.04.2017

Wit have been consulted by Mroand vz Paul Desavin of 288 Shephard Mardket,
Lendan Wil PR who live iImmediately above the applicant’s ground floor restaurant
pramizes.  Our clients wiah to cbjec lo the application to vary the premises licence
and acho the objections to the applicalion almeady made by amail on 50 April by their
son, Dan Deavin.

Thia prmary Bsus (8 lake night Pese during unsoecial hours which is alresdy
considerable but would be exacerbatled # the exiension scught to 3am were to ba
granted by your Council as the reality is that closure of the premises would inevitably
take further time beyond 3am. Our clients have already indicated that following
exisling closure noise is made by stall shouling, dragging tables and slamming doors
quite apart from the noése generated by cartam boistarous customers on departuens

Litter would be another lssue detracting from the area's charm and quality of e 'and
such would also affect rate payers and your Council in terms of refuse collaciion as
well as the police in the event of any crime and disorder arising from whatewear
CoLISE.

Qur clienie have concerns about smoking, whether by stalf or customerns, aulside
thair door which they consider would be contrary (o the protecling and imgrowing
publbc safely objective

page 32



Furthermore, the extension sought |5 incons: ith i i T i
nsstent with licensing hours enjoyed
other local restawrants and, if granted, could et a frend e

If we can assist furher by way of clarfieation o amplificati )
abore please let us know, mplification of any point made

Wie would also be grateful for forrmal confirmation of the result of the application.

Name: Orbiton Estates representing residents at
Carrington House
Address and/or Residents The Estate Office
Association: Carrington House
6 Hertford Street
London
W1J 7RE
Status: Resident In support or opposed: | Opposed
Association
Received: 3" April 2017

Applications for new and variation of Premises Licences

Representation against the grant of both applications.

27 and 29 Shepherd Market, W1

Ref 17/02456 and 17/02442

Orbiton Estates make a representation in connection with the above applications.

Orbiton represents the interests of the residents at Carrington House, which is located directly
immediately to the east side of the applicant premises. Orbiton makes representations on the basis
of crime and disorder, public nuisance and public safety policies CD1, PN1, RNT1 and HRS1.

29 Shepherd Market

Planning permission for this use was refused last year due to lack of extract and intensification of A3
uses.

This is a new premises licence until the hours of midnight, with the premises not having been
previously licensed. This is of course beyond the council’s core hours on Monday to Thursday.

Confusingly and perhaps invalidating the advertisement of the application, the operating schedule
refers to the Council’s core hours but the sale of alcohol is proposed at Midnight. Those reading the
application may have therefore been led to believe the application is for Core Hours, but they are
actually applying for midnight.

The conditions are proposed to be in line with conditions for 27 Shepherd Market, so it is assumed
that it will be as a restaurant. In any event, we object to the use of the premises for this or any other
use that may require a licence.

page 33




27 Shepherd Market

Although there are no details yet on the City Council's website, it would appear that there is an
application to vary the existing licence so the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment (presumably
including take-away) can take place until 3.00 am every day of the week.

The existing licence (the only copy on-line being 12/00770) allows the sale of alcohol until 11pm
(10.30pm Sundays). However, the public notice seeks to extend the hours from midnight to 3am.
Again, anyone reading the notice would have been mis-led in this important respect.

Any permission beyond the existing licence of 11pm will cause nuisance. Opening until 3am with these
applicants and this use is beyond contemplation and reality.

Both applications

i ich ¢
It is not clear whether there is any proposal to use or extend external seating, or have shisha-type
smoking, which together with the sale of alcohol or provision of late-night refreshment will cause
additional public nuisance in a residential area.

We note there are enforcement cases open for bath blocking the pavement and opening beyond the
current permitted hours (planning ref 26/62554).

Conclusion

There has been a woeful disregard for local residents, the City Council's statement of licensing policy
and indeed the licensing objectives with no conditions which effectively promote both either the
objects of the policy or those objectives.

Name: Mr Paul Deavin
Address and/or Residents 29a Shepherd Market
Association London
W1J 7PS
Status: Resident In support of opposed: | Opposed
Received: 9™ April 2017

9:48 PM on 09 Apr 2017 A late night license will be massively detrimental to local residents.
We are unsure why this premises requires a 3am license.

In recent years only licensing until 11pm has been requested by this property, based on various
conditions expressed in the permission that respect residents.

A 3am license will cause non-stop noise for local residents. No local restaurant has a 3am

license and anything beyond 11pm is not in keeping with the quaint nature of Shepherd Market
and is not in the interests of the Shepherd Market community.

Name: Dan Deavin

page 34



Address and/or Residents 29a Shepherd Market

Association London

Status: Resident In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 5" April 2017

As a local resident at 29a Shepherd Market | feel this would have a hugely detrimental impact
upon both myself and other residents in the area for the following reasons:

Already this business is very late to close, tables are dragged around well past 11:30pm
and shouting can be heard between staff members. Doors are also slammed by staff.
Little respect is shown to neighbours as customers leave the premises after closing. This
premises is already incredibly noisy in its operations and this license would make it
worse.

A 3am license would mean late night drinkers coming and going until 3am. Also staff
would need to clean, move furniture after this time which would make living in 29a or
around this public highway untenable.

The public highway would become constantly busy almost 24 hours a day. As this is a
quiet and narrow pathway, the late night crowd this would attract would encourage litter,
staff/customers smoking outside my door and a constant stream of the restaurant's litter.
No other restaurant premises has a 3am license in this area. Shepherd Market is a
diverse mix of businesses and residents. This proposal is largely against the quality of
life of residents and what makes the area as charming as it is.

Policy & Guidance

3.

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in

this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(if) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy RNT1 applies: | Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,

subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CHL1.

page 35




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential Map

Report author: | Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form 7™ March 2017

5 The Metropolitan Police Representation (withdraw 9™ March 2017

6 The Environmental Health Service 6™ April 2017

7 Mr and Mrs Paul Deavin Representation 5" April 2017

8 Orbiton Estates representing residents at 3 April 2017
Carrington House Representation

9 Mr Paul Deavin Representation 9™ April 2017

10 Dan Deavin Representation 5™ April 2017

page 36




Appendix 1

Premises Plans

L ELNG TN I«ok.bV SV 3RV ITIsL0 oy ' 7NN INY
wmiéabm‘ ) A 10 yayz SI v3IYY RISVINT
j oy ST NV1d ¥0014 ANNO¥D , NYId INIWESYE -
L% z\\\\ﬂ\\n\\\\\\\\ 7z \\l.. \\\§§§§
_H_ = - 7z [ ¥ o 2 L LN _

1l
I
I
I
I
H
I
1

1
1 :
I
|
|
[

'

) o e B

jueingsey dn I 77

MMM

N "\
N\ NN

——

by
sl
3
i :
i
NN
ke | f"—r L'—_I
7:
s
£s

J: : 1 Vorrzarard) WW\\\
m =i IR
VA 0 [ \ 0 0o . N
- [ 4] ZZz x
! = | A 2 n
| e | o " o amn) ()
Mvssm e D Powames” ] \\\\\\
ol b 20 I
R | \
VAR ’ {

k)

NjL SI 7 LIV AT i

page 37



Applicant Supporting Documents Appendix 2

None submitted

page 38



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined Decision
Application
12/00770/LIPN Application foranew | 22.03.2012 Granted by
premises licence Licensing Sub
Committee
12/04169/LIPV Application to vary a 12.07.2012 Granted by
premises licence Licensing Sub
Committee
15/02154/LIPT Application to 28.04.2015 Granted under
Transfer premises Delegated Authority
licence from Iran
Resturant (London)
Limited to West End
Catering Limited
16/13218/LIPT Application to 17.03.2017 Granted under

Transfer premises
licence from West End
Catering Limited to
Kitchen Centre Ltd

Delegated Authority

There is no appeal history

page 39




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for variation of a premises licence under the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in
this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 40



(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing obijective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

(b)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: %2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

page 41



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer
of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the
supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

8((ii).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

() the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

page 42



8(iv). (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9. Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards,

such as a driving licence or passport.

10. The maximum number of persons accommodated at the premises any one time
shall not exceed (excluding staff) 30 persons.

11.  The supply of alcohol on the premises shall only be by waiter or waitress service.

12.  Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available throughout the
permitted hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

13. No striptease, no nudity and all persons to be decently attired at all times.

14. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

15. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

16.  All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

17.  No rubbish including bottles will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

18. No deliveries shall be made to the premises between the hours 2000 hours and
0800 hours.

19.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the

page 43



20.

21.
0

(i)
(iv)

22.

23.

24,

premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.
This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent
data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant:

in which customers are shown to their table,

which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,
which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption, and

where intoxicating liquor shall not be sold, supplied, or consumed on the premises
otherwise than to persons who are bona fide taking substantial table meals and
provided always that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such persons is
ancillary to taking such meals.

There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises, save for any
area immediately outside the premises licensed by the Council for tables and chairs.

There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises after 23:00
hours.

There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises
after 23.30 hours.

page 44



Proposed conditions by Police and agreed with Applicant

25.  Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system.

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

page 45



Appendix 5

Residential Map of Premises

Iran Restaurant

Apnl 26, 2017
*  Public House

11,250
a0z

a0l 004 mi

v T T g
C 0013 ooz 000 km
© Cronm cooy i 0 dxiadace rigne 2017 08 10021 863

€00 Tt mnd ceteomse i 201 T O3 100019%7

page 46



Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 3
Report

City of Westminster
Item No:
Date: | | 4 May 2017 |
Licensing Ref No: | 16/14083/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation |
Title of Report: The Borderline
Orange Yard
Manette Street
London
W1D 4AR
Report of: \ Director of Public Protection and Licensing \
Wards involved: | West End |
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: | None |
Report Author: Miss Heidi Lawrance

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 47



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

21 December 2016

Applicant:

DHP Family Ltd

Premises:

The Borderline

Premises address:

Orange Yard Ward: West End
Manette Street

London Cumulative West End
W1D 4AR Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is currently operating as a Night Club.

Variation description:

To amend the hours for the provision of licensable
activities on Sundays until 02:00 on the day following with
an increase in the commencement hour for the sale of
alcohol on Sunday from noon until 10:00am

All existing hours on Mondays to Saturdays to remain the
same.

To amend the conditions, restrictions and limitations
applicable to the licence.

To remove any embedded restrictions which were placed
on the licence by virtue of Schedule 8 paragraph 6(6) of
the Licensing Act 2003 other than the permitted hours for
the sale of alcohol as varied by this application.

To remove any embedded restrictions which were placed
on the licence by virtue of Schedule 8 paragraph 6(8) of
the Licensing Act 2003 other than the permitted hours for
the sale of alcohol as varied by this application.

To amend the layout of the premises as shown on the
plan submitted in support of the application numbered 110
rev B. The changes include relocation of the bar servery,
additional toilet provision and amendment to the raised
stage area.

To remove conditions 10 to 36 inclusive.

Premises licence history:

The premises has been licensed since June 2005.

page 48




Applicant sub

missions:

legislation.

The proposed variation will
objectives in accordance with the Section 182 Guidance.

The licensing objectives have been carefully considered
in the light of the proposed variation taking account of the
premises and their location.

promote the licensing

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant

1-B

Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Regulated Entertainment

Performance of live music — Indoors

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 09:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 | 03:00 | No change. Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | 09:00 | 03:00 attached at new plan attached at
Thursday 09:00 | 06:00 appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 09:00 | 06:00
Saturday 09:00 | 06:00
Sunday 09:00 | 23:00 | 09:00 | 02:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional hour to the standard
timings: Appendix 4. and non standard times of the day

when British Summer Time
Commences.

From the standard start time on
31° December to the standard
start time on 1% January.

page 49




Recorded music — Indoors

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 09:00 | 03:00
Tuesday Currently 09:00 | 03:00 | Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | unrestricted | 09:00 | 03:00 | attached at new plan attached at
Thursday 09:00 | 06:00 | appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 09:00 | 06:00
Saturday 09:00 | 06:00
Sunday 09:00 | 02:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional hour to the standard
timings: Appendix 4. and non standard times of the day

when British Summer Time
Commences.

From the standard start time on
31% December to the standard
start time on 1% January.

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 09:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 | 03:00 | No change. Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | 09:00 | 03:00 attached at new plan attached at
Thursday 09:00 | 06:00 appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 09:00 | 06:00
Saturday 09:00 | 06:00
Sunday 09:00 | 23:00 | 09:00 | 02:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional hour to the standard
timings: Appendix 4. and non standard times of the day

when British Summer Time
Commences.

From the standard start time on
31° December to the standard
start time on 1% January.

page 50




Anything of a

Similar Description — Indoors

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 09:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 | 03:00 | No Change. Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | 09:00 | 03:00 attached at new plan attached at
Thursday 09:00 | 06:00 appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 09:00 | 06:00
Saturday 09:00 | 06:00
Sunday 09:00 | 23:00 | 09:00 | 02:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional hour to the standard
timings: Appendix 4. and non standard times of the day

when British Summer Time
Commences.

From the standard start time on
31% December to the standard
start time on 1% January.

Late night refreshment — Indoors

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 23:00 | 03:30
Tuesday 23:00 | 03:30 | No Change. Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | 23:00 | 03:30 attached at new plan attached at
Thursday 23:00 | 05:00 appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 23:00 | 05:00
Saturday 23:00 | 05:00
Sunday 23:00 | 02:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional hour to the standard
timings: Appendix 4. and non standard times of the day

when British Summer Time
Commences.

From the standard start time on
31° December to the standard
start time on 1% January.

page 51




Sale by Retail of Alcohol

On or off sales Current : Proposed:
Both Both
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 10:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 10:00 | 03:00 | No Change. Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | 10:00 | 03:00 attached at new plan attached at
Thursday | 10:00 | 04:00 appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 10:00 | 04:00
Saturday 10:00 | 04:00
Sunday 12:00 | 22:30 | 10:00 \ 02:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional hour to the standard
timings: Appendix 4. and non standard times of the day

when British Summer Time
Commences.

From the standard start time on
31% December to the standard
start time on 1% January.

Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 09:00 | 03:30
Tuesday 09:00 | 03:30 | No Change. Please see plan | Please see proposed
Wednesday | 09:00 | 03:30 attached at new plan attached at
Thursday | 09:00 | 06:00 appendix 1 appendix 1.
Friday 09:00 | 06:00
Saturday 09:00 | 06:00
Sunday 09:00 | 23:00 | 09:00 | 02:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Please see conditions at An additional 30 minutes after the
timings: Appendix 4. non-standard finishing timings for

the licensable activities.

page 52




1-C Layout alteration

To amend the layout of the premises as shown on the plan ref: 110 rev B.

The changes include relocation of the bar server. Additional toilet provisions and
amendments to the raised stage area.

1-D  Conditions being varied, added or removed

Condition Proposed variation

Condition 10 Proposed to be removed

On New Year's Eve the premises can
remain open for the purpose of providing
regulated entertainment from the time
when the provision of regulated
entertainment must otherwise cease on
New Year's Eve to the time when
regulated entertainment can commence on
New Year's Day (or until midnight on New
Year's Eve where no regulated
entertainment takes place on New Year's
Day).

Condition 11 Proposed to be removed

Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule of
Management No. 6 the premises may
remain open for the purposes of this
licence from 11pm on each of the days
Monday to Wednesday to 3am on the day
following from 11pm on Thursday, Friday
and Saturday to 6.00am on the day
following.

Condition 12 Proposed to be removed

Substantial food and suitable non
intoxicating beverages, including drinking
water, shall be available throughout
permitted hours in all parts of the premises
where intoxicating liquor is sold or
supplied.

page 53




Condition 13

On any evening where the premises are
open for music, dance or entertainment
and a section 77 special hours certificate
Is in operation, intoxicating liguor may not
be sold or supplied to persons admitted to
the premises after 11pm other than to:

(@) Persons who have paid a minimum
admission fee of at least £5 Sunday
to Thursday, and £7 Friday and
Saturday for admission (not to be
credited against consumables); or

(b) Persons who have paid a minimum
annual admission fee of at least
£150 payable in advance (not to be
credited against consumables). A
list of all persons who have paid an
annual admission fee will be held
for inspection by the relevant
authority or

(c) Any person attending a private
function at the premises, details of
the type of function, host and list of
persons attending having been
provided to Police at least 24 hours
previously; or

(d)  Artistes or person employed on the
premises; or

(e) Bona fide guests of the proprietor
(not exceeding 10% of the total
capacity for the premises as
specified in the Public
Entertainment Licence for the
premises), a list of whom shall be
kept at reception for inspection by
appropriate authorities; or

) Persons taking full table meals a list
of whom are held for inspection by
the relevant statutory authorities.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 14

No payment to be made by or on behalf of
the premises for distribution of flyers or
tickets within public areas in the Licensing
districts of Westminster except when
tickets are sold through Ticketmaster,
Ticketweb and Star Green.

Proposed to be removed

page 54




Condition 15

No person under fourteen shall be in the
bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following
applies:

(@) He is the child of the holder of the
premises licence.

(b) He resides in the premises, but is
not employed there.

(© He is in the bar solely for the
purpose of passing to or from some
part of the premises which is not a
bar and to or from which there is no
other convenient means of access
or egress.

(d)  The bar is in railway refreshment
rooms or other premises
constructed, fitted and intended to
be used bona fide for any purpose
to which the holding of the licence is
ancillary.

In this condition "bar" includes any place
exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an
area is not a bar when it is usual for it to
be, and it is, set apart for the service of
table meals and alcohol is only sold or
supplied to persons as an ancillary to their
table meals.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 15 (incorrect numbering on
current Licence)

If any entertainment is provided for
children or if an entertainment is provided
at which the majority of persons attending
are children, then, if the number of children
attending the entertainment exceeds 100,
it shall be the duty of the holder of the
premises licence (or the holder of the club
premises certificate):

(@) to station and keep stationed
wherever necessary a sufficient
number of adult attendants, properly
instructed as to their duties, to

Proposed to be removed

page 55




prevent more children or other
persons being admitted to the
building, or to any part thereof, than
the building or part can properly
accommodate,

(b)  to control the movement of the
children and other persons admitted
while entering and leaving the
building or any part thereof, and

(c)  to take all other reasonable
precautions for the safety of the
children.

Condition 16

The terminal hour for late night
refreshment on New Year's Eve is
extended to 05:00 on New Year's Day.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 17

The number of persons accommodated at
any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed 300 in the basement.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 18

A staff member from the premises who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all
times when the premises is open to the
public. This staff member shall be able to
show Police recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 19

An incident log shall be kept at the
premises, and made available on request
to an authorised officer of the City Council
or the Police, which will record the
following:

(@) all crimes reported to the venue

(b)  any complaints received regarding
crime disorder

(©) any incidents of disorder

Proposed to be removed

page 56




(d)

any faults in the CCTV system or
searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
) any visit by a relevant authority or
emergency service.
Condition 20 Proposed to be remove

20. (i) Monday to Saturday

(@)

(ii)

(b)

Subject to the following paragraphs,
the permitted hours for sale of
alcohol on  weekdays shall
commence at 10.00 (12.00 on
Christmas Day) and extend until
03.00 Monday to Wednesday and
until 04:00 on Thursday to Saturday
on the morning following, except
that -

the permitted hours shall end at
00.00 midnight on any day on which
music and dancing is not provided
after midnight; and

on any day that music and dancing
end between 00.00 midnight and
03.00 Monday to Wednesday or
04:00 Thursday to Saturday, the
permitted hours shall end when the
music and dancing end;

In relation to the morning on which
summer time begins, paragraph (a)
of this condition shall have effect-

(i) with the substitution of references to

(©)

(d)

05.00 for references to 04.00.

The sale of alcohol must be
ancillary to the use of the premises
for music and dancing and
substantial refreshment.

The permitted hours on New Year's
Eve will extend to the start of the
permitted hours on the following
day, or if there are no permitted
hours on 1 January, to 00:00 on
New Year's Eve.

page 57




NOTE - The above restrictions do not
prohibit:

(@  during the first thirty minutes after
the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

(b)  during the first twenty minutes after
the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless
the alcohol is supplied or taken in
an open vessel;

(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to or
the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed
premises;

(d) the ordering of alcohol to be
consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered;

(e) the sale of alcohol to a trader or
registered club for the purposes of
the trade or club;

) the sale or supply of alcohol to any
canteen or mess, being a canteen
in which the sale or supply of
alcohol is carried out under the
authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of
her Majesty's naval, military or air
forces;

(g the taking of alcohol from the
premises by a person residing
there;

(h) the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises to any
private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained
by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcohol by persons
so supplied;

(1) the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises to
persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on
by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if
the liquor is supplied at the expense
of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person

page 58




residing in the premises shall be
construed as including a person not
residing there but carrying on or in
charge of the business on the
premises.

(i) Sunday

(@ On Sundays, other than Christmas
Day or New Year's Eve, 12.00 noon
to 22.30.

(b)  On Christmas Day, 12.00 to 15.00
and 19.00 to 22.30.

(c) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday,
12.00 to 22.30.

(d)  On New Year's Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve
to the start of permitted hours on
the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following
day, 00.00 midnight on 31st
December).

NOTE - The above restrictions do not
prohibit:

(@)  during the first twenty minutes after
the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

(b)  during the first twenty minutes after
the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless
the alcohol is supplied or taken in
an open vessel;

(c)  during the first thirty minutes after
the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises by
persons taking table meals there if
the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the
meals;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or
the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed
premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be
consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of the

page 59




alcohol so ordered:;

) the sale of alcohol to a trader or
registered club for the purposes of
the trade or club;

() the sale or supply of alcohol to any
canteen or mess, being a canteen
in which the sale or supply of
alcohol is carried out under the
authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of
Her Majesty's naval, military or air
forces;

(h) the taking of alcohol from the
premises by a person residing
there;

(1) the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises to any
private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained
by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcohol by persons
so supplied;

() the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises to
persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on
by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if
the liquor is supplied at the expense
of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person
residing in the premises shall be construed
as including a person not residing there
but carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

Condition 21

This licence is subject to all the former
Rules of Management for Places of Public
Entertainment licensed by Westminster
City Council, in force from 4 September
1998 and incorporating amendments

Proposed to be removed

page 60




agreed by the Council on 25 October
1999, 30 June 2000, 16 January 2001 and
1 October 2001.

Condition 22

Whilst the premises are in use under this
licence, Rule of Management No. 4(a) is
waived.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 23

Striptease shall only take place in the
designated areas approved by the Council.
The approved arrangement for access to
the dressing room shall be maintained at
all times whilst striptease is taking place
and immediately thereafter.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 24

Striptease entertainment may be provided
by male performers only.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 25

The striptease entertainment shall only be
given by the performers and the audience
shall not be permitted to participate.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 26

All performances must be segregated from
the audience and must have direct access
to the dressing room without passing
through or in close proximity to the
audience.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 27

The area proposed for striptease shall be
in a position where the performance
cannot be seen from the street.

Proposed to be removed

page 61




Condition 28

Except with the consent of the Council,
there shall be no external advertising of
the striptease entertainment either at the
premises or within a 200 metres radius of
the premises.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 29

Whilst striptease entertainment is taking
place no person under the age of 18 shall
be on the licensed premises and a clear
notice shall be displayed at each entrance
to the premises in a prominent position so
that it can be easily read by persons
entering the premises in the following
terms: NO PERSONS UNDER 18 WILL
BE ADMITTED.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 30

The licensee, performer and any person
concerned in the organisation or
management of the premises shall not
encourage or permit others to encourage
customers to throw money at or otherwise
give gratuities to the performers.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 31

The number of nights per year on which
the waiver may be operated is restricted to
40 and these occasions to be identified to
the Metropolitan Police and the Licensing
Authority.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 32

The entertainment to be provided when
the waiver applies is limited to a talent
style entertainment show, which is to last
no more than one and a half hours on
each occasion. There shall be no physical
contact between the performers during the
entertainment.

Proposed to be removed

page 62




Condition 33

A registered door supervisor is to be
present in the lower basement whenever
striptease entertainment is provided.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 34

At least two registered door supervisors
shall be stationed at the entrance to the
premises whenever the premises are used
for striptease entertainment, so as to
ensure that customers enter and exit the
premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 35

The venue shall install and maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling
frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the
venue is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on
the premises. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days
with date and time stamping. Recordings
shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 36

There will be no entry or re-entry permitted
to the premises after 03:00 hours except
for smokers already within club premise
before that time of 03:00 hours.

Proposed to be removed

Condition 37

A CCTV system with recording shall be
installed and maintained at the remises
and operated with cameras in positions
agreed with the Police. All recordings used

Proposed to be added

page 63




in conjunction with CCTV shall:

a) Be evidential of quality in all lighting
conditions

b) Indicate the correct time and date

C) Be retained for a period of 31
consecutive days

A member of staff trained to use the
system shall be on duty at all times, as
the recorded images must be made
available for inspection and downloading
immediately upon request to officers of
Responsible Authorities.

Condition 38

All images downloaded from the CCTV
system must be provided in a format that
can be viewed on readily available
equipment  without the need for
specialist software.

Proposed to be added

Condition 39

A bound and sequentially paginated
incident/accident book or electronic
record shall be kept to record all
instances of disorder, damage to property
and personal injury at the premises. Such
records are to be made available for
inspection and copying by the Police and
other officers of Responsible Authorities
immediately upon request, and all such
records are to be retained at the
premises for at least 12 months.

Proposed to be added

Condition 40

A bound and sequentially paginated
refusals book or electronic record shall
be kept at the premises to record all
instances where admission or service is
refused. Details to show:

a. The basis of the refusal;

Proposed to be added

page 64




b. The person making the decision
to refuse; and

C. The date and time of the refusal

Such books/records to be retained at
the premises for at least 12 months, and
shall be made available for inspection
and copying by the Police, or other
officers of a Responsible Authority,
immediately upon request.

Condition 41

Training records shall be kept to record
staff training and advice including the
following areas:

a) preventing underage sales
of alcohol
b) preventing proxy sales of

alcohol to underage persons

C) preventing sales of alcohol
to a person who is drunk

These records shall be made available for
inspection and copying by the Police and
other officers of Responsible Authorities
immediately upon request and all such
records are to be retained at the premises
for at least 12 months

Proposed to be added

Condition 42

Clear notices shall be prominently
displayed requesting customers to
leave the premises and the area in a
guiet and orderly manner.

Proposed to be added

Condition 43

The Designated Premises Supervisor
or nominated person shall take all
reasonable steps to ensure that

Proposed to be added

page 65




patrons awaiting entry to the premises
or leaving the premises do not cause
annoyance or nuisance to any other
person in the vicinity ofthe premises

Condition 44

A Challenge 21 scheme shall operate at
the premises. Any person who appears to
be under 21 years of age shall not be
served alcohol unless they produce an
acceptable form of identification (passport,
driving licence, Military Identity Card or
PASS accredited card).

Proposed to be added

Condition 45

Challenge 21 notices will be displayed in
prominent  positions throughout the
premises

Proposed to be added

Condition 46

A minimum of 3 Security Industry Authority
registered door supervisor(s) shall be
employed at the premises on club nights
from 23:00 hours until close.

Proposed to be added

Condition 47

Additional door supervisors shall be
employed at the premises on occasions as
deemed necessary by the Designated
Premises Supervisor and/pr premises
management following a risk assessment
and on occasions when requested by, and
following consultation with the Police.

Proposed to be added

Condition 48

The Designated Premises Supervisor or
nominated person shall ensure that any

Proposed to be added

page 66




door supervisors employed at the
premises wear and clearly display, their
SIA registration badge at all times whilst
on duty.

Condition 49

A bound and sequentially paginated book
or electronic record shall be maintained at
the premises contained the names, home
address, dates of birth and SIA registration
number of door supervisors employed on
any particular day. These records shall be
kept at the premises for at least 12 months
and shall be made available for inspection
and copying by the Police immediately
upon request.

Proposed to be added

Condition 50

There shall be no entry or re-entry
permitted to the premises after 03:00
hours except for smokers already within
the premises before 03:00 hours.

Proposed to be added

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team

Authority:

Representative: | Ms Nicola Curtis

Received: 6" January 2017

The premises are located within the West

End Cumulative Impact Area as defined

within the City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy.

The applicant has submitted the following plans for the premises:

¢ Licensing Plan: drawing number 110, Rev A, Dated 7.12.16

page 67




This representation is based on the plans and Operating Schedule submitted.

The applicant is seeking the following variations:

1. To vary the layout of the premises in accordance with the submitted plans.
2.

To extend the terminal hour for the Performance of Live Music ‘indoors’,
Performance of Dance ‘indoors’ and anything similar of a similar description to
Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance on Sunday from 2300
hours to 0200 hours.

To vary the hours for the Playing of Recorded Music ‘indoors’ from ‘Unrestricted’
to 0900 to 0200 hours on Sunday.

To add the provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ on Sunday from 2300
to 0200 hours.

To vary the permitted hours for the Supply of Alcohol both ‘on’ and ‘off the
premises on Sunday from 1200 to 2230 hours to 1000 to 0200 hours.

To remove conditions 10 to 36 inclusive from the premises licence.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:

1.

Any alterations to the layout of the premises are required to be assessed and
inspected by Environmental Health and the District Surveyor in relation to
addressing the licensing objectives of Public Safety and Prevention of Public
Nuisance. The proposed changes will be assessed by under the Technical
Standards for Places of Entertainment which may impact upon the capacity of
the premises.

The extension of the terminal hour for the Performance of Live Music ‘indoors’,
Performance of Dance ‘indoors’ and anything similar of a similar description to
Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance on Sunday will have the
likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the West End
Cumulative Impact Area.

The variation of the hours for the Playing of Recorded Music ‘indoors’ will have
the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the West End
Cumulative Impact Area.

The provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ on Sunday will have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the West End Cumulative
Impact Area.

The variation of the permitted hours for the Supply of Alcohol both ‘on’ and ‘off’
the premises on Sunday will have the likely effect of causing an increase in
Public Nuisance in the West End Cumulative Impact Area.

The removal of 26 conditions from the premises licence will have the likely effect
of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and may impact on Public Safety.

The applicant is advised to contact the undersigned to arrange a suitable time for
inspection of the premises and to discuss the application.

The applicant has provided additional information and conditions with the operating
schedule which is being considered but does not fully address the concerns of
Environmental Health. The applicant has proposed replacing the 26 conditions with just
14 new conditions which do not address key public safety and public nuisance
concerns.

page 68




The granting of the variation where representation is made would have the likely
effect of causing an increase of Public Nuisance in the West End Cumulative
Impact Area and may impact on Public Safety.

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: | PC Toby Janes

Received: 17™ January 2017

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above
application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the licensing objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within
the operating schedule.

The venue is situated in the West End cumulative impact area, a locality where there is
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause
further policing problems in an already demanding area.

Further comments from the Police:

The capacity and at this stage it will remain at 300 so until a different figure has been
agreed by all responsible authorities, condition 17 should remain on the licence.

Police propose the following conditions, | have included some already
offered by you:

1.Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers
with them.

2.The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

4. A Minimum of 3 SIA™ registered door supervisors shall be employed at the premises

page 69




from 2300 hours until close.

5. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 0300 except for
patrons permitted to temporarily leave the premises to smoke.

6. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers
only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

7. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

8. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards,
such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

9. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d)

any incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in
the CCTV system (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any visit by a relevant
authority or emergency service.

10. a. All drinking vessels used in the venue shall be polycarbonate. All drinks in glass
bottles are to be decanted into polycarbonate containers or polycarbonate carafes prior
to being served, with the exception of champagne or bottles of spirits with a minimum
size of 70cl supplied by waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff shall clear all empty
champagne and spirit bottles promptly from the tables. Customers shall not be
permitted to leave their table carrying any such glass bottles or drink directly from the
bottle.

b. Notwithstanding a) above, with the written agreement of the Westminster Licensing
Police, a copy of which will be held at the premises reception, glass drinking vessels
may be used for private or pre-booked events.

Responsible Licensing Authority
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Steven Rowe

Received: 18" January 2017

| write in relation to the application submitted for variation of the Premises Licence for
the above premises.

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

page 70




. Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder
. Public Safety
. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application contravenes Westminster's Statement of Licensing Policies
CIP1, HRS1, PB2 and MD2. The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact
Area.

The applicant has applied to:
To vary the layout of the premises in accordance with the submitted plans.

To extend the terminal hour for the Performance of Live Music ‘indoors’,
Performance of Dance ‘indoors’ and anything similar of a similar description to Live
Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance on Sunday from 23:00 to 02:00.

: To add Playing of Recorded Music ‘indoors’ from 09:00 to 03:00 Monday to
Wednesday, from 09:00 to 06:00 Thursday to Saturday and from 09:00 to 02:00 on
Sunday.

To add the provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ on Sunday from 2300 to
02:00.

: To vary the permitted hours for the Supply of Alcohol both ‘on’ and ‘off’ the
premises on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30 to 10:00 to 02:00.

To remove conditions 10 to 36 inclusive from the premises licence. The
applicants have proposed conditions as part of their submissions in substitution of the
26 conditions removed in the application.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences...
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. This is not a policy to refuse applications for
longer hours than the core hours and consideration will in all cases be given to the
individual merits of an application. Where a proposal is made to operate outside

these core hours each application will be considered on its merits against the criteria as
set out in paragraph (ii) (of Policy HRS1)”.

The variation application seeks depart from core hours on a Sunday:

Performance of Live Music ‘indoors’, Performance of Dance ‘indoors’ and anything
similar of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance:

Sunday — extension of 3 hours from current licence and 3 hour 30 minutes beyond
‘core hours’

Recorded Music:

page 71




Currently ‘unrestricted’ as unamplified background only. The applicant has advised that
they would like occasional amplified music at various times below:

Monday to Wednesday — 3 hours 30mins beyond ‘core hours’
Thursday — 7 hours 30mins beyond ‘core hours’

Friday to Saturday — 6 hours beyond ‘core hours’

Sunday — 3 hour 30 minutes beyond ‘core hours’

Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday — 3 hour 30 minutes beyond ‘core hours’

Alcohol:

Sunday — extension of 3 hours 30mins from current licence and 3 hour 30 minutes
beyond ‘core hours’ and 2 hours extension of the commencement hour and 2 hours
beyond commencement ‘core hour’.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable

activities in the Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy PB2 which relates to pubs and bars states ‘It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to
refuse applications in the CIA other than applications to vary the hours within the core
hours under policy HRS1’. Policy MD2 which relates to music and dance premises and
similar entertainment states ‘It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications
in the CIA other than applications to vary the hours within the core hours under policy
HRS1'.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr David Gleeson

Address and/or Residents The Soho Society

Association:

Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 18" January 2017

| write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The
Soho Society.

page 72




The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds
of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, and cumulative
impact in the West End Cumulative Impact Area.

About The Soho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972.
The society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place
to live, work or visit by preserving and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of
character and uses, and by improving its facilities, amenities and environment. In
particular, the society supports the Westminster City Council’s policies, including the
cumulative impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy 2016.
Application summary

The application is described in Westminster Licensing News (10 January edition) as
follows:

To amend the hours for the provision of licensable activities on Sundays. All existing
hours on Mondays to Saturdays to remain the same. To amend the conditions,
restrictions and limitations applicable to the licence. To remove any embedded
restrictions which were placed on the licence by virtue of Schedule 8 paragraph 6(6) of
the Licensing Act 2003 other than the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol as varied
by this application. To remove any embedded restrictions which were placed on the
licence by virtue of Schedule 8 paragraph 6(8) of the Licensing Act 2003 other than the
permitted hours for the sale of alcohol as varied by this application. To amend the
layout of the premises as shown on the plan submitted in support of the application
numbered 110 rev B. The changes include relocation of the bar servery, additional toilet
provision and amendment to the raised stage area.

Extension of Sunday operating hours

These venues destroy residential amenity over a wide area through noise nuisance as
patrons disperse. This application therefore fails to promote the licensing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder, and public nuisance. Recent Metropolitan Police
crime statistics show high levels of theft, theft from person, anti-social behaviour, drugs
and sexual offenses in the area

The existing permission includes licensable activities well outside of Westminster core
hours. The premises are in the West End Cumulative Impact Area. There are private
homes in nearby buildings, and residents in the immediate area are subject to noise
and general nuisance every night of the week. We therefore feel it is necessary to resist
any increase in the operating hours.

Removal of conditions

The conditions that currently apply to this venue are intended to protect residential
amenity and their removal is objected to. The existing permission includes licensable
activities well outside of Westminster core hours. Removal of these conditions to a
licensed premises in the West End Cumulative Impact Area will cause a loss of
residential amenity and as such is not in line with the licensing objectives of
Westminster City Council.

page 73




Licensing policy and cumulative impact

The Licensing Authority recognises in its Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 that
Westminster has a substantial residential population and that the Council has a duty to
protect it from nuisance (Policy 2.2.10).

This area has been identified by the City Council (Policy 2.4.1)) as a cumulative impact
area because the cumulative effect of the concentration of late night and drink led
premises and/or night cafes has led to serious problems of disorder and/or public
nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other businesses. The Policy states that the
extent of crime and disorder and public nuisance...arises from the number of people
there late at night; a particular number of them being intoxicated, especially in the West
End Cumulative Impact Area (Policy 2.4.1).

The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative
effects of licences on the area as a whole (Policy 2.4.5). The policies are intended to be
strict and will only be overridden in ‘genuinely exceptional circumstances’ (Policy 2.4.2).

The growth in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked deterioration in
the quality of life and well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised the
sustainability of the community. Soho has a substantial residential community and many
of these residents suffer from the problems identified in the ‘Characteristics of
Cumulative Impact Areas’ (Policy Appendix 14). These include, but are not limited to,
high levels of noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and defecating in the
streets, threats to public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and the
change in character of historic areas.

Conclusion

Para 9.37 of the s182 Guidance requires the licensing authority to determine the
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of
the local community.

For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the application, if granted in its present
form, would fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance and
prevention of crime and disorder. | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-Committee to
reject this application.

Please let me know if any proposals are made to amend the application; particularly in
respect of the hours sought or any further conditions proposed.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies: | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

page 74




(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy MD2 applies:

It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas, other than applications to vary
hours within the Core Hours, under Policy HRS1.

Policy PB2 applies:

It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

Policy CIA1 applies:

(i) 1t is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food
premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(if) Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the
Cumulative Impact Areas.

4, Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Map of Local Area

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751

Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 75




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 21° December 2016
5 Representation — Environmental Health 6™ January 2017
6 Representation — Met Police 17™ January 2017
7 Representation — Licensing Authority 18" January 2017
8 Representation — Soho Society 18" January 2017

page 76




Appendix 1

Premises Plans - current

O] s e e o
] o i e
] v

1||.
e e
MAKA GROUP
P —
-
o
B mm— EORDERLINE
B e o e—— 3
B i FIRE PLAN
o ——
[ ST =Ty Tty
::::: SE———— | LA E._.z
e e e | S
- Cappright. Ty rwwiag g chesign aed
B s e e kit Wi b Tl a0
p— Copwght of Mrm e, repatcion B any
Farwi I fosbiiceny unism: parmigsion. |s oblered
L M — Inwling.
Warniag. Fe drmiors ko be wcaled o i
g STty e e e e
Pl o kg e kg
craraiond s 13 5 Ao

page 77



Premises Plans - Proposed

MVEDY Ame o B )
v e o e

pr) BoFisdoy

| w ™
A plecey s A uve

hd ol
P e Savexy
L5081

oN DAY

ovOL L 8240
"_on -y

BN DN
T T——

UNS R GH00 DL
[

SIS

A B TR A O (T A T 4
Al ) 4 IO R

' e o T e s b b

WBGWoD  Weg | Amy
SNQIsUR

ROMD (A0,

wn Aue 3
ebuewp 01 13(qns pue Amo wgepu) 5 (sainby Apedes Buipnpui) sucqenba
sueid Bursuddy aul AT PRANDal U S IR ueKd A O UMOYS pEIEp MUY

d v 3gsUodsTy JO bau LM BOUERIODIE U
abueyd 01 1I(QNS 5| URWOAINDE ARJES J3UI0 Pul KRes 2u1; 34 JO UoAEX] L

WRALYSAYR: WU 398 PUR WAILIELEWE
pajenbas jo vomacsd ‘oyede 10 Aiddns 21 Jo) pasn G 8 seae - paJ padp3

page 78



Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

None submitted.

page 79



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application
05/03705/LIPC Conversion 14.06.2005 Granted Under
Application Delegated Authority
05/12306/LIPDPS Application to Vary 06.12.2005 Granted Under
the Designated Delegated Authority
Persons Supervisor
08/04654/LIPV Variation Application | 10.07.2008 Granted by
Licensing Sub-
Committee
08/06179/LIPDPS Application to Vary 12.08.2008 Granted Under
the Designated Delegated Authority
Persons Supervisor
09/07966/LIPVM Minor Variation 09.11.2009 Granted Under
Application Delegated Authority
10/10718/LIPV Variation Application | 11.02.2011 Granted Under
Delegated Authority
12/10469/LIPDPS Application to Vary 11.02.2013 Granted Under
the Designated Delegated Authority
Persons Supervisor
15/00619/LIPDPS Application to Vary 10.03.2015 Granted Under
the Designated Delegated Authority
Persons Supervisor
16/05496/LIPT Transfer Application | 15.06.2016 Granted Under
Delegated Authority
16/06349/LIPDPS Application to Vary 01.07.2016 Granted Under
the Designated Delegated Authority
Persons Supervisor
17/01216/LIPVM Minor Variation 17.02.2017 Granted Under
Delegated Authority
17/02920/LIPDPS Application to Vary 03.04.2017 Granted Under

the Designated
Persons Supervisor

Delegated Authority

page 80




11/02197/LITENN Temporary Event 14.03.2011 Notice Granted
Notice

11/02201/LITENN Temporary Event 14.03.2011 Notice Granted
Notice

11/02900/LITENN Temporary Event 31.03.2011 Notice Granted
Notice

12/02819/LITENP Temporary Event 16.04.2012 Notice Granted
Notice

12/04248/LITENP Temporary Event 28.05.2012 Notice Granted
Notice

12/06503/LITENP Temporary Event 31.07.2012 Notice Granted
Notice

12/10109/LITENP Temporary Event 22.11.2012 Notice Granted
Notice

13/01520/LITENP Temporary Event 13.03.2013 Notice Granted
Notice

13/02670/LITENP Temporary Event 02.05.2013 Notice Granted
Notice

13/02995/LITENP Temporary Event 15.05.2013 Notice Granted
Notice

13/05581/LITENP Temporary Event 30.07.2013 Notice Granted
Notice

14/02952/LITENP Temporary Event 27.05.2014 Notice Granted
Notice

14/03234/LITENP Temporary Event 28.05.2014 Notice Granted
Notice

14/06710/LITENP Temporary Event 16.12.2014 Notice Granted
Notice

15/01151/LITENP Temporary Event 20.02.2015 Notice Granted
Notice

15/01158/LITENP Temporary Event 07.07.2015 Notice Granted
Notice

16/01747/LITENP Temporary Event 01.03.2016 Notice Granted

Notice

page 81




16/03295/LITENP Temporary Event 06.04.2016 Notice Granted
Notice

16/04307/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2016 Notice Granted
Notice

17/03374/LITENP Temporary Event 20.04.2017 Notice Granted

Notice

No appeal history

page 82




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application to vary a premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

® drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the

page 83



(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

® beer or cider: %2 pint;

page 84



(b)

(€)

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 85



8(ji).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or
against outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority

The applicant proposed that conditions 10 to 36 be removed:

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant
existing licences have effect

Conditions relating to Regulated Entertainment

10.

11.

On New Year's Eve the premises can remain open for the purpose of providing
regulated entertainment from the time when the provision of regulated
entertainment must otherwise cease on New Year's Eve to the time when
regulated entertainment can commence on New Year's Day (or until midnight on
New Year's Eve where no regulated entertainment takes place on New Year's
Day).

Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule of Management No. 6 the premises may
remain open for the purposes of this licence from 11pm on each of the days
Monday to Wednesday to 3am on the day following from 11pm on Thursday,
Friday and Saturday to 6.00am on the day following.

Conditions related to the Sale of Alcohol

12.

13.

Substantial food and suitable non intoxicating beverages, including drinking
water, shall be available throughout permitted hours in all parts of the premises
where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

On any evening where the premises are open for music, dance or entertainment
and a section 77 special hours certificate is in operation, intoxicating liquor may
not be sold or supplied to persons admitted to the premises after 11pm other
than to:

page 86



(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)
(e)

(f)

14.

Persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of at least £5 Sunday to
Thursday, and £7 Friday and Saturday for admission (not to be credited against
consumables); or

Persons who have paid a minimum annual admission fee of at least £150
payable in advance (not to be credited against consumables). A list of all persons
who have paid an annual admission fee will be held for inspection by the relevant
authority or

Any person attending a private function at the premises, details of the type of
function, host and list of persons attending having been provided to Police at
least 24 hours previously; or

Artistes or person employed on the premises; or

Bona fide guests of the proprietor (not exceeding 10% of the total capacity for the
premises as specified in the Public Entertainment Licence for the premises), a
list of whom shall be kept at reception for inspection by appropriate authorities; or
Persons taking full table meals a list of whom are held for inspection by the
relevant statutory authorities.

No payment to be made by or on behalf of the premises for distribution of flyers
or tickets within public areas in the Licensing districts of Westminster except
when tickets are sold through Ticketmaster, Ticketweb and Star Green.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of
the premises by specified enactments

15.

15.

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

(@) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of
the premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other
convenient means of access or egress.

(d)  The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed,
fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the
holding of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it
to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or
supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

If any entertainment is provided for children or if an entertainment is provided at
which the majority of persons attending are children, then, if the number of
children attending the entertainment exceeds 100, it shall be the duty of the
holder of the premises licence (or the holder of the club premises certificate):

(@) to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of
adult attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more
children or other persons being admitted to the building, or to any part
thereof, than the building or part can properly accommodate,

page 87



16.

(b) to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and
(© to take all other reasonable precautions for the safety of the children.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to
05:00 on New Year's Day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

17.

18.

19.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed 300 in the basement.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(@) all crimes reported to the venue

(b)  any complaints received regarding crime disorder

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(e) anyrefusal of the sale of alcohol

) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

20.

(1) Monday to Saturday

(@)  Subject to the following paragraphs, the permitted hours for sale of alcohol
on weekdays shall commence at 10.00 (12.00 on Christmas Day) and
extend until 03.00 Monday to Wednesday and until 04:00 on Thursday to
Saturday on the morning following, except that -

(1) the permitted hours shall end at 00.00 midnight on any day on which
music and dancing is not provided after midnight; and

(i) on any day that music and dancing end between 00.00 midnight and
03.00 Monday to Wednesday or 04:00 Thursday to Saturday, the
permitted hours shall end when the music and dancing end;

(b) In relation to the morning on which summer time begins, paragraph (a) of
this condition shall have effect-

® with the substitution of references to 05.00 for references to 04.00.

(© The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music
and dancing and substantial refreshment.

page 88



(d)

The permitted hours on New Year's Eve will extend to the start of the
permitted hours on the following day, or if there are no permitted hours on
1 January, to 00:00 on New Year's Eve.

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(@)
(b)

(€)
(d)
(€)
(f)

(9)
(h)

()

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the
trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at
his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or
in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall
be construed as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in
charge of the business on the premises.

(i) Sunday

(@)

(b)
(©)
(d)

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 12.00 noon to
22.30.

On Christmas Day, 12.00 to 15.00 and 19.00 to 22.30.

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12.00 to 22.30.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day, 00.00 midnight on 31st December).

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(@)

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

page 89



21.

22.

23.

24,

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol
was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered,;

) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the
trade or club;

(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

(h)  the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(1) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at
his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;

() the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or
in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be
construed as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of
the business on the premises.

This licence is subject to all the former Rules of Management for Places of Public
Entertainment licensed by Westminster City Council, in force from 4 September
1998 and incorporating amendments agreed by the Council on 25 October 1999,
30 June 2000, 16 January 2001 and 1 October 2001.

Whilst the premises are in use under this licence, Rule of Management No. 4(a)
is waived.

Striptease shall only take place in the designated areas approved by the Council.
The approved arrangement for access to the dressing room shall be maintained
at all times whilst striptease is taking place and immediately thereafter.

Striptease entertainment may be provided by male performers only.

page 90



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

The striptease entertainment shall only be given by the performers and the
audience shall not be permitted to participate.

All performances must be segregated from the audience and must have direct
access to the dressing room without passing through or in close proximity to the
audience.

The area proposed for striptease shall be in a position where the performance
cannot be seen from the street.

Except with the consent of the Council, there shall be no external advertising of
the striptease entertainment either at the premises or within a 200 metres radius
of the premises.

Whilst striptease entertainment is taking place no person under the age of 18
shall be on the licensed premises and a clear notice shall be displayed at each
entrance to the premises in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by
persons entering the premises in the following terms: NO PERSONS UNDER 18
WILL BE ADMITTED.

The licensee, performer and any person concerned in the organisation or
management of the premises shall not encourage or permit others to encourage
customers to throw money at or otherwise give gratuities to the performers.

The number of nights per year on which the waiver may be operated is restricted
to 40 and these occasions to be identified to the Metropolitan Police and the
Licensing Authority.

The entertainment to be provided when the waiver applies is limited to a talent
style entertainment show, which is to last no more than one and a half hours on
each occasion. There shall be no physical contact between the performers
during the entertainment.

A registered door supervisor is to be present in the lower basement whenever
striptease entertainment is provided.

At least two registered door supervisors shall be stationed at the entrance to the
premises whenever the premises are used for striptease entertainment, so as to
ensure that customers enter and exit the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the venue is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31 day period.

There will be no entry or re-entry permitted to the premises after 03:00 hours
except for smokers already within club premise before that time of 03:00 hours.

page 91



Proposed conditions from the applicant

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

A CCTV system with recording shall be installed and maintained at the remises
and operated with cameras in positions agreed with the Police. All recordings
used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

a) Be evidential of quality in all lighting conditions
b) Indicate the correct time and date
C) Be retained for a period of 31 consecutive days

A member of staff trained to use the system shall be on duty at all times, as the
recorded images must be made available for inspection and downloading
immediately upon request to officers of Responsible Authorities.

All images downloaded from the CCTV system must be provided in a format
that can be viewed on readily available equipment without the need for
specialist software.

A bound and sequentially paginated incident/accident book or electronic
record shall be kept to record all instances of disorder, damage to property and
personal injury at the premises. Such records are to be made available for
inspection and copying by the Police and other officers of Responsible
Authorities immediately upon request, and all such records are to be retained
at the premises for at least 12 months.

A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or electronic record shall
be kept at the premises to record all instances where admission or service is
refused. Details to show:

d. The basis of the refusal,

e. The person making the decision to refuse; and

f. The date and time of the refusal
Such books/records to be retained at the premises for at least 12 months,
and shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police, or other
officers of a Responsible Authority, immediately upon request.

Training records shall be kept to record staff training and advice including
the following areas:

d) preventing underage sales of alcohol

e) preventing proxy sales of alcohol to underage persons

f) preventing sales of alcohol to a person who is drunk
These records shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police
and other officers of Responsible Authorities immediately upon request and all
such records are to be retained at the premises for at least 12 months

Clear notices shall be prominently displayed requesting customers to leave
the premises and the area in a quiet and orderly manner.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person shall take all
reasonable steps to ensure that patrons awaiting entry to the premises or
leaving the premises do not cause annoyance or nuisance to any other
person in the vicinity of the premises

page 92



44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

A Challenge 21 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears
to be under 21 years of age shall not be served alcohol unless they produce an
acceptable form of identification (passport, driving licence, Military Identity Card
or PASS accredited card).

Challenge 21 notices will be displayed in prominent positions throughout the
premises

A minimum of 3 Security Industry Authority registered door supervisor(s) shall be
employed at the premises on club nights from 23:00 hours until close.

Additional door supervisors shall be employed at the premises on occasions as
deemed necessary by the Designated Premises Supervisor and/pr premises
management following a risk assessment and on occasions when requested by,
and following consultation with the Police.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person shall ensure that any
door supervisors employed at the premises wear and clearly display, their SIA
registration badge at all times whilst on duty.

A bound and sequentially paginated book or electronic record shall be
maintained at the premises contained the names, home address, dates of birth
and SIA registration number of door supervisors employed on any particular day.
These records shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months and shall be
made available for inspection and copying by the Police immediately upon
request.

There shall be no entry or re-entry permitted to the premises after 03:00 hours
except for smokers already within the premises before 03:00 hours.

Conditions proposed by MET Police Service

51.

52.

53.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

page 93



54.

55.

56.

S7.

58.

509.

60.

A Minimum of 3 SIA" registered door supervisors shall be employed at the
premises from 2300 hours until close.

There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 0300 except
for patrons permitted to temporarily leave the premises to smoke.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any visit by a relevant authority or
emergency service.

a. All drinking vessels used in the venue shall be polycarbonate. All
drinks in glass bottles are to be decanted into polycarbonate
containers or polycarbonate carafes prior to being served, with the
exception of champagne or bottles of spirits with a minimum size of
70cl supplied by waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff shall clear
all empty champagne and spirit bottles promptly from the tables.
Customers shall not be permitted to leave their table carrying any
such glass bottles or drink directly from the bottle.

b. Notwithstanding a) above, with the written agreement of the
Westminster Licensing Police, a copy of which will be held at the
premises reception, glass drinking vessels may be used for private
or pre-booked events.

page 94



Appendix 5

PIV Ma

LESEHO00H SO L 10T Suby asEqeep pue whdoo whaD &

29912000+ S0 £ 10T by eegeep pue whride won o

wWE 500 SZO00 SZL00 o
SN ssnop ongng ¥
g0 sio0  Sz000 D ZL0Z "9 |udy

000°L:L

page 95

\

auliapleog




This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-6gafifiatdem 4
Report

| 4" May 2017 |

‘ 17/01629/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Hibiscus

29 Maddox Street
London

W1S 2PA

\ Director of Public Protection and Licensing \

‘ West End ‘

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

‘ None ‘

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1872
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 97



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

14 February 2017

Applicant: SMD Concepts Limited
Premises: Hibiscus
Premises address: 29 Maddox Street Ward: West End
London
W1S 2PA Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises currently operates a restaurant

Variation description:

The application seeks to:

1) Vary the layout of the premises which increases the
capacity on both the basement and ground floors as
noted below:

Ground Floor (current) = 52
Ground Floor (proposed) = 80
Basement (current) = 16
Basement (proposed) = 60
2) Remove conditions 9 and 19 of the current premises

licence (16/08222/LIPT)

3) Amend/replace conditions 10, 12, 14, 15 and 16 of the
current premises licence

Premises licence history:

The premises currently benefits from a premises licence
16/08222/LIPT

Applicant submissions:

See (Appendix 2)

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Indoors Indoors
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: End: Current: Proposed:
Monday 23:00 | 00:00 | No NQ A Basement & | Increase capacity
page o




change change Ground in Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Tuesday 23:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & | Increase capacity
change change Ground in Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Wednesday | 23:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & | Increase capacity
change change Ground in Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Thursday 23:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & | Increase capacity
change change Ground in Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Friday 23:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & | Increase capacity
change change Ground in Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Saturday 23:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & | Increase capacity
change change Ground in Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Sunday
Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On On
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: End: Current: Proposed:
Monday 10:00 | 00:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Tuesday 10:00 | 00:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Thursday 10:00 | 00:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Friday 10:00 | 00:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Saturday 10:00 | 00:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Sunday 12:00 | 23:00 | No change | No Basement | Increase capacity in
change | & Ground | Basement &
Floor Ground Floor
Hours premises are open to the public
Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: Current: Proposed:
Monday 10:00 | 00:00 | No ql‘}i@e ggQBasement & Increase capacity in




change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
Tuesday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & Increase capacity in
change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & Increase capacity in
change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
Thursday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & Increase capacity in
change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
Friday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & Increase capacity in
change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
Saturday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Basement & Increase capacity in
change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
Sunday 12:00 | 23:00 | No No Basement & Increase capacity in
change | change | Ground Floor Basement & Ground
Floor
1-C Layout alteration

To vary the layout of the premises by increasing the capacity on both the
basement and ground floors.

1-D  Conditions being varied, added or removed
Condition Proposed variation
Condition 9 To be removed

Persons under the age of 16 shall not be

permitted onto the premises unless
accompanied by an adult.

Condition 19

A refuse store of sufficient size shall be

provided.

CONDITIONS

Condition 10

TO BE REPLACED WITH

The number of persons accommodated at
the premises shall be:

Ground Floor - 52 persons excluding staff
Basement - 16 persons excluding staff

The number of persons accommodated at
the premises (excluding staff) shall not
exceed

Ground Floor - 80 persons

Basement - 60 persons

D




Condition 12

Suitable beverages other than alcohol
(including drinking water) shall be equally
available during the hours when licensable
activities take place.

Condition 14

The supply of alcohol shall only be by
waiter or waitress service to persons
seated at tables.

Condition 15

The premises will maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system that ensures
that all entry and exit points and bar areas
of the premises are monitored which
enable frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and the
recordings shall be kept available for a
minimum of 31 days with time and date
stamping. Recordings shall be made
available to an authorised officer or a
police officer together with facilities for
viewing. The recordings for the preceding
two days shall be made available
immediately on request. Recordings
outside this period shall be made available
on 24 hours notice (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998). The CCTV system
will be installed and maintained as agreed
with the Metropolitan Police Crime
Prevention Officer

Condition 16

No noise may emanate from the premises
nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise
to a nuisance.

Substantial food and non- intoxicating
beverages including drinking water

shall be available in all parts of the
premises where alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on the premises.

The supply of alcohol within the restaurant
(hatched) shall only be by

waiter or waitress service to persons
seated at tables.

The premises shall install and maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster
Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in
any light condition. The CCTV system
shall continually record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during
all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for
a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings
shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all
times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a
Police or authorised council officer copies
of recent CCTV images or data with the
absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

No noise generated on the premises or
by it's associated plant or equipment shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration
be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

CONDITIONS

TO BE ADDED

A Challenge 21 roof of age scheme shplQ¢

STEDRE ADDED




be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are
recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport
or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the
premises, and made available on request
to an authorised officer of the City Council
or the Police. It must be completed within
24 hours of the incident and will record the
following: (a) all crimes reported to the
venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any
complaints received concerning crime and
disorder (d) any incidents of disorder (e) all
seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f)
any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning equipment (g) any
refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any visit
by a relevant authority or emergency
service.

The means of escape provided for the
premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be
immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided.

No licensable activities shall take place at
the premises until the premises have been
assessed by the Environmental Health
Consultation Team, at which time this
condition shall be removed from the
licence by the licensing authority.

Before the premises is open to the public
the plans as deposited will be checked by
the Environmental Health Consultation
Team to ensure that they are an accurate
reflection of the premises constructed.
Where the premises layout has changed
during the course of construction new
plans shall be provided to the
Environmental Health Consultation Team
and the Licensing Authority

TO BE ADDED

TO BE ADDED

TO BE ADDED

TO BE ADDED

2. Representations

[2-A___Responsible Authorities page 102




Responsible The Licensing Authority

Authority:
Representative: | Mr Steve Rowe
Received: 14.03.2017

| write in relation to the application submitted for a variation of the
Premises Licence for the above premises.

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act

2003 as amended under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the
Licensing Authority have considered your application in full. The

Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to this application and how
the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder

. Public Safety

. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application does contravene Westminster's Statement of
Licensing Policies CIP1, HRS1, RNT2 and PB2.

The application seeks to:

Vary the layout of the premises

Remove conditions 9 and 19 of the current premises licence

Amend/replace conditions 10, 12, 14, 15 and 16 of the current premises licence
The premises do not intend to vary any of the licensable activities or

hours at the premises.

It is noted that the change to the layout of the premises will increase
the capacities in both the ground floor and basement as detailed below:
Ground Floor (current) = 52

Ground Floor (proposed) = 80 which = overall increase of 28

page 103




Basement (current) = 16

Basement (proposed) = 60 which = overall increase of 44

Overall increase in capacity of 72

The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable
activities in the Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences...
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. This is not a policy to refuse applications for
longer hours than the core hours and consideration will in all cases be given to the
individual merits of an application. Where a proposal is made to operate outside

these core hours each application will be considered on its merits against the criteria as
set out in paragraph (ii) (of Policy HRS1)".

The current terminal hour for LNR and alcohol on Monday to Saturday is 00:00 which is
30 minutes beyond core hours on each of the days Monday to Thursday. The current
terminal hour for alcohol on a Sunday is 23:00 again 30 minutes beyond core hours. As
stated above the premises are currently licensed for these hours and they have not
applied to vary them.

Policy RNT2 which relates to restaurants within the CIA states ‘Applications will be
granted subject to other policies in this Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in
Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they will not
add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Paragraph 2.5.3 of the Council’s Policy relating to restaurants states in part that ‘.....The
Council is particularly concerned that restaurant premises in the cumulative impact
areas do not, even in part, come to operate as bars and particularly not as “vertical
drinking” premises where customers consume alcohol standing throughout the evening.’

Policy PB2 which relates to pubs and bars states ‘It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to
refuse applications in the CIA other than applications to vary the hours within the core
hours under policy HRS1’. The application is seeking to increase the capacity by 72
people by virtue of the change of layout. The applicants have not demonstrated

that this increase will not add to cumulative impact in the CIA in a premises which
terminal hour is not consistent with the Councils core hours between a Sunday to
Thursday. Further the applicants have not stated whether there will be any increase in
the number of persons waiting at the bar area at any one time.

Please therefore accept this as a formal representation, further details will be provided
in due course including a discussion relating to conditions. In the meantime, please
provide a suitable date to arrange g 3jigevidiD4




Responsible The Metropolitan Police
Authority:

Representative: | PC Toby Janes

Received: 9" March 2017

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police,
as a Responsible Authority, make a
representation against the above application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the licensing objectives in relation
to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within the operating
schedule.

The venue is situated in the West End cumulative impact area, a locality where there is
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause further
policing problems in an already demanding area.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy CIA1 applies: (1) It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.
(if) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

page 105




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map

Report author: | Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 1872
Email: ywade @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 14™ February 2017
5 The Licensing Authority Representation 14™ March 2017
6 The Metropolitan Police Representation 9™ March 2017

page 106




Appendix 1

Premises Plans

LEGEND
= [T

FET remmse
S -
L e —
B commwrn s s
o coovemmmaT s

W e
"L

L ep—
]

’.‘.-3=-FE5|EEI[!I]&.1~;-
i
i
i

]
ML m mE
TMI 4 orie maoe pow e s
VIR § Geepen S o

Top g ke, el

o £
B E e ot W moore
R el

o b

A

- .
—
- Fra &g
WOTE: U Ciia 8 oD %D | b ald
— =
DOCR SYMBOLS [ “
L — i |
@ PO VIR b sl seming diee & bure i Bl-lm_
Ll e e — |."‘-I |
- el foensi
Wz P L ng Plan
oo cpee deves bskad s ru sl E |-' . -
s
Wi T
am | [ g
= T ]
= EMASIT " 1




B w pmes
EAEMEN 4 Dy g e

p—— MMAT W me e g

Lyt —
rz\{ . | i I
SE0 =y
-l |
E 5 o |
. 3
! g | 3
K | 1
4! i i J
i
5 2T M g§| | ‘- !
' .
- I - 1
- wE : s s I |
ERIT, I
I - s | ' !
P 5 i I [owe — A
N ' Ny L CATE Rl I
|........<-u-.
i
=
FOTE: L1 oz G A Firsglamm & spaks macion e | T |
COOR SYMA o et - T
o Z i s e s ! 20 Maddax Strunt |
OO0 EDMC! PR fow 48 clowing ce L rava [ i T e sl Li
o LRI Ll et - —— |
Ew P b v B Jolly Fing Frestauranss L
B Gpton B Dumcer
ol by pesinredimn ™ o |
r--o_n:mm R Greeand Flooe
Plan
[ e I a—
AP Racaaand scranpesey sowraze nC ABCH| =
o =T
] Eftaigerey g Fab 3317 1:900@ A3 |
— TR me L
! _,I JR— L

page 108




Applicant Supporting Documents Appendix 2

FROFOSED CONDITIONS
L_T0 REMOVE CONDITIONS 9 AND 19 IN ANNEX 3 OF PREMISES LICENCE 16/08252/LIFT
WHICH ARE OBSELETE AND OUTDATED
2 TORETAIN CONDITIONS 11, 13, 17,18 IN PREMISES LICENCE 1R08XLIPT

% TO REFLACE CONDITIONS 10, 12, 14, 15, 16 AS FOLLOWS;-

*  The number of persans sceammadated at the premises (exchoding staff) shall mot exceed:-
Ground flear - 80 persons

Basement - 4} persons

*  Substantial food and non-insoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be availalle in all
parts of the premisés where alcohol 15 sold or supplied for consumption o the premiises.

*  The supply of alcoh] within the restaurant (hatched) shall only be by walter or waitress servioe i
persons seated at tables,

* The premises shall install and malntain & comprehensive CCTV system ag per the mininmem
requirensents of the Westminster Police Licensing Team, Al entry amd exit points will be convered
enaling front or identification of every pers0n enterng in any like condition. The CCTV system
shall continually recall whilst the peemises is open for licensable scHyities and curing all timss
when customurs remain oo the premises. All recordings shall be stoeed for a enirvinum perisd of
A days with dates and times stamping,  Viewing of recofdings shall be made available
immedistely upon the request of Palice or suthorised afficer throughout the entire 31 day period,

" Astaff member from the premises who & conversant with the aperation of the OCTV system shall
be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able fo
provide a Palice or suthorised Counel Officer with copies of recent COTY images ar data with the
absalute miniomum af delay when requested.

*  Nonoise gerarated on the premise o by its assocdated plant ar equipminl, shall emanate fram
the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the strochure o the premises which gives rise

page 109



TO ADD NEW CONDITIONS AS FOLLOWS:

* A Challinge 21 Proof of Age Scherne shall be operated at ib premises whene the oily aceplable
fiorms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards sisch as a Diriving Licence,
Passport of proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

* Anincident kg shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request by an autharizsd
officer of the City Council, or the Folics, which will record b folloming:
A Al crimes reparted be the verm
B. Allojections of patrons;
C. Any complaimts received conceming crime and disorder;
v Any inddents of this opder;
E. All setzures of drags ar offensive weapons;
F. Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment o seannlag equipment;
G Any nefusal of the sale of aloahel:
Fl. Ay visit by a relevant authority o emergency service.

*  The means of escape provided for the premises shall hmhhﬁudmm&wm{muinq:
hazards, be imenedintely available ared clesrly identified in accordance with the plans pravided.

*  Nolicensable activities shall take place at the premises until the prensses have been sssessed as
satisfactory by the Brvironmental Fealih Corsultation Team at which time this condition shall be
reamirvadd from the Licence by the Licensng Authoeity.

*  Before the premises open to the publh'.ﬂuplm:iid.twllrdwiﬂhed'ﬁkﬂdhf the
Erl.'lu'lhirl.l:l:n.-nl:uIHﬂ.l'LhCnnruﬂi!hmTumtuu'uuuﬂ'ﬂj'iﬂmambemﬂeﬂlih:prmﬂm
comgtructed. Whese the premises layout has changed during the course of cansinuction, new plans
shall be pravided to the Enviranmental Health Cansultation Team and the Licensing Authority,

page 110



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Application | Date Determined Decision
07/07583/WCCMAP Application for a new 08.08.2007 Granted under
premises licence delegated authority
16/08222/LIPT Application to transfer | 26.01.2017 Granted under
premises licence from delegated authority
Jolly Fine restaurants
limited to SMD
Concepts Limited
17/01328/LIPDPS Application to vary a 02.03.2017 Granted under

premises licence to
specify an

individual as
designated premises
supervisor

delegated authority

There is no appeal history

page 111




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a variation of a premises licence under the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

0] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchas¢dug €oilsLRption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or



less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(© where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which iPiBG&ndnkiBe permitted price.



(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

1)

)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 114



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 115



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Persons under the age of 16 shall not be permitted onto the premises unless
accompanied by an adult. (proposed to be removed)

The number of persons accommodated at the premises shall be:
Ground Floor - 52 persons excluding staff

Basement - 16 persons excluding staff

Proposed to be amended to:

The number of persons accommodated at the premises (excluding staff)
shall not exceed

Ground Floor - 80 persons

Basement - 60 persons

The supply of alcohol shall only be to persons taking table meals there and consumption
by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

Suitable beverages other than alcohol (including drinking water) shall be equally
available during the hours when licensable activities take place.
Proposed to be amended to:

Substantial food and non- intoxicating beverages including drinking water
shall be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on the premises.

Alcohol served in the bar shall only be to patrons waiting to be seated in the Restaurant
area.

The supply of alcohol shall only be by waiter or waitress service to persons seated at
tables. proposed to be amended to:

The supply of alcohol within the restaurant (hatched) shall only be by
waiter or waitress service to persons seated at tables.

The premises will maintain a comprehensive CCTV system that ensures that all entry
and exit points and bar areas of the premises are monitored which enable frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. All cameras shall
continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and the recordings shall be
kept available for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. Recordings shall
be made available to an authorised officer or a police officer together with facilities for
viewing. The recordings for the preceding two days shall be made available immediately
on request. Recordings outside this period shall be made available on 24 hours notice
(subject to the Data Protection Act 1998). The CCTV system will be installed and
maintained as agreed with the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer

Proposed to be amended to:

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as
per the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team.
All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings
shall be stored for a minimum perigd,of 31 days with date and time

page l(i



16.

17.

18.

19.

stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day
period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises
is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

No noise may emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.
Proposed to be amended to:

No noise generated on the premises or by it’s associated plant or
equipment shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No rubbish including bottles will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas between
23:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

A refuse store of sufficient size shall be provided. (proposed to be removed)

page 117



Proposed conditions by Police

20.

21.

22.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant
(i) in which customers are shown to their table,
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

(iif) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after
23.00, and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons
who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and
provided always that the

consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part

consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

Notwithstanding condition MC66, alcohol may be supplied and consumed prior to their
meal in the bar area (designated on the plan), by up to a maximum at any one time, of
10 persons dining at the premises.

page 118



Proposed conditions by the applicant as part of the Operating schedule

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

The number of persons accommodated at the premises (excluding staff) shall not
exceed

Ground Floor - 80 persons

Basement - 60 persons

The supply of alcohol within the restaurant (hatched) shall only be by
waiter or waitress service to persons seated at tables.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

No noise generated on the premises or by it's associated plant or equipment shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

A Challenge 21 roof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any
incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the
CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of
alcohol (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance
with the plans provided.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises have been
assessed by the Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this
condition shall be removed from the licence by the licensing authority.

Before the premises is open to the public the plans as deposited will be checked by
the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure that they are an accurate
reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed
during the course of construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental
Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

page 119



Residential Map of Premises

Appendix 5

April 26, 2017
*  Public House
@ Live Licensing Act

page 120

11,000
a 00075 0015 03 mi
4] L) 1
o 00128 0025 003 km
otom N2 EBE

© Cone woyrgnt andcatstzee rgre 20t T. 08 10001957



City of Westminster
Item No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 0

Report

| 4 May 2017

| 17/02037/LIPN - New Premises Licence

The Frog

35 Southampton Street
London

WC2E 7HE

‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

\ St James's

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

\None

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 121



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

23 February 2017

Applicant: Adam Handling Limited
Premises: The Frog
Premises address: 35 Southampton Street | Ward: St James’s
London
WC2E 7HE Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises will be operating as a restaurant

Premises licence history:

This is an application for a new premises licence.

However, part of the premises is currently licensed under
premises licence reference: 06/08786/WCCMAP.
Attached at Appendix 5.

Applicant submissions:

The application is submitted to authorise licensable
activities across the existing licensed demise and new
areas at basement and ground floor level.

The application follows pre application advice with the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and District
Surveyor.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00

End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day

Midnight on Sundays immediately before bank holiday
Mondays.

page 122




Recorded Music Indoors, outdoors or both: Indoors

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day

Midnight on Sundays immediately before bank holiday

Mondays.
Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Midnight on Sundays immediately before bank holiday

Mondays.

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:30 00:30 23:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’'s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

00:30 on Sundays immediately before bank holiday

Mondays.

Adult Entertainment:

Not applicable.

page 123




2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Miss Sally Thomas

Received: 15™ March 2017

The premises are situated in the West End Cumulative Impact Area as stated in
City of Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

This representation is based on the Operating Schedule and the submitted plans,
ground floor and basement, titled with the address and dated 16/02/17 and drawing
number 3600 rev F.

The applicant is seeking the following on the ground floor and basement:

1. To allow the Supply of Alcohol both ‘on and off the premises Monday to
Thursday 10:00-23:30 hours, Friday-Saturday 10:00-00:00 hours and Sunday
12:00-22:30 hours.

2. To allow Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ Monday-Thursday 23:00-23:30 hours
and Friday-Saturday 23:00-00:00 hours.

3. To allow the provision of Recorded Music ‘indoors’ Monday-Thursday 10:00-
23:30 hours, Friday-Saturday 10:00-00:00 hours and Sunday 12:00-22:30 hours.

4. To allow both the Supply of Alcohol and Late Night Refreshment on Sundays
before Bank holidays until 00:00 hours and from the end of New Year’s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

| wish to make the following representation in relation to the above application:

1. The provision of the Supply of Alcohol may cause an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area, it may also impact on Public Safety.

2. The provision of Late Night Refreshment may cause an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area.

3. The provision of Recorded Music may cause an increase in Public Nuisance in
the cumulative impact area.

4. The extension of hours on a Sunday before a Bank Holiday and New Year’s
Eve may cause an increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area.

The applicant has proposed conditions within the operating schedule which are being
considered. Further conditions may be proposed by Environmental Health in order to
help prevent Public Nuisance and protect Public Safety.

page 124




The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area
and may impact on Public Safety.

Following discussions with the applicant, Environmental Health have withdrawn
their representation.

Responsible Licensing Authority
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Steven Rowe

Received: 239 March 2017

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder

. Public Safety

. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application does contravene Westminster's Statement of Licensing
Policies CIP1, HRS1 and RNT2.

The application is for the supply of alcohol for consumption “On” and “Off”, late night
refreshment ‘indoors’ and recorded music ‘indoor’ during the councils ‘core hours’. The
applicants are also applying to allow both the Supply of Alcohol and Late Night
Refreshment on Sundays before Bank holidays until 00:00 hours and from the end of
New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

The applicant has proposed conditions as part of their application and these will be
discussed prior to any hearing.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences...
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. Further, Policy RNT2 which relates to
restaurants within the CIA states ‘Applications will be granted subject to other policies in
this Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1,
provided it can be demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative impact in the
Cumulative Impact Areas.

page 125




The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable

activities in the Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Please accept this email as a formal representation.
Please could you provide further submissions that demonstrate that the premises will

not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Area if the application were to be
granted.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy CIA1 applies | (i) Itis the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food
premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 applies: | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy RNT2 applies: | Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

page 126




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Premises Licence

Appendix 6 Map of the Local Area

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form 23" February 2017

5 Representation — Environmental Health 15™ March 2017

6 Representation — Licensing Authority 23" March 2017

page 127




Appendix 1
Premises Plans

Abaeng o 4 Un Do jumusseg peodag

EiE IR i_gEIlE]“ﬂDD 52:5

P Ei HEH A S ire
S AL ; 8
i i




Proposed Fird Floor Plan Fre Smtogy

—

=
—

Proposed Ground Foor Flan Froe Siabgy

W T Bateyar B

page 129



Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

None submitted

page 130



Premises History - 06/08786/WCCMAP

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application

06/08786/WCCMAP New Premises 06.10.2005 Granted Under
Application Delegated Authority

16/12755/LIPT

Transfer Application 09.02.2017

Granted Under
Delegated Authority

Licence Currently
Suspended due to
non-payment of
annual fee.

page 131




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(©) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

page 132



(d)

(e)

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

)

®3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

@)

(b)

(©)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

page 133



8(i)

(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

1)

)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 134



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a
table meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises after 23.00.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises
after 23.00.

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed: Ground floor 70 persons; Basement 50 persons.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

page 135



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours, or at any
time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the
following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on
the following day.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the
premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has
been assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team
at which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing
authority.

page 136



Appendix 5
Premises Licence - 06/08786/WCCMAP

page 137



Schedule 12 WARD: St James's
Part A UPRMN: 100023430877

M ¥ T 3 . '
City of Westminster o Requiation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QF Premises licence
Premises licence number: 16M1 2755/LIPT
Original Reference: 05M10875/LIPC

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Manorom Too Thai Restaurant
35 Southampton Street
London

WCZE THE

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Mot applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Playing of Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or ather entertainment of a like kind for
consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Playing of Recorded Music Inrestricted
Late Night Refreshment
Maonday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:30

For fimes authorised for Christmas, New Year and Good Friday see conditions at Annex 1

page 138




The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Part 2

Mame, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Legal And General Assurance Society Limited
One Coleman Strest

London

ECZR 5AA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

00168055

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Chareewan Phamonchum

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not 1o display the address
dertails of a designared premises supervisor.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: Mot Supplied
Licensing Authority: Mot Supplied

Date: 25 April 2017

This licence has been authorised by Shannon Pring on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 139




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. Mo supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supenvisor in respect of this licence.

2. Mo supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who haolds a personal licence.

4. (1)

2

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, amange or participate in any irmesponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

In this paragraph, an imesponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, camied on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed fo
require or encourage, individuals to;

)] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee fo the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in @ manner which cammies a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize fo
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing ohjective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorse anti-social behaviour ar to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

A, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on reguest to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1)

{2)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopfed in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carmried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

page 140



{3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person o
he under 18 years of age (or such older age as may he specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(k) an ultraviolet feature.

T. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i beer or cider. % pint;
(i} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iiiy still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

{b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sald, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supernvisor. For premises with a club premises cerificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of
alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

Bii) Far the purposas of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979,

() "permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(Dx)
Where -

(i P is the permitted price,

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(i) V' is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

page 141



B(iit).

8(iv).

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i the holder of the premises licence,

(i} the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

{d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises cerificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

(&) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8{ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)i2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day”) as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the pericd of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licences have effect

Conditions for Sale of Alcohol

9.

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to
persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an
ancillary to his meal.

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquer (including drinking water) shall be
equally available with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on these of the
premises by specified enactments

1.

Alcohol may be sold or supplied:

(a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve from
10:00 to 00:00;

() On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, and on Good Friday:
12:00 to 23:30;

{c) On Christmas Day: 12:00 to 22:30;

(d) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11:00. to 23:00;

(2) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30;

(f) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve o the start
of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

MNOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

page 142



(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(2} during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumgption as ancillary io the meals;

(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person
residing in the licensed premises;

(d) the ordering of alcohal to be consumed off the premises, or the despaftch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(&) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or
club;

() the sale or supply of alcohol to any canieen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is camied out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

(g) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(h) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private fiends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;

(1) the supply of alcohaol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carmying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed as
including a person not residing there but carmying on or in charge of the husiness on the
premises.

12

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless the premises have been structurally and
bona fide used, or intended to be used, for the purposes of habitually providing the
customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the accommodation of
persons frequenting the premises.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05.00
on New Year's Day.

page 143



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

MNone

page 144



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

MNone

page 145



Annex 4 — Plans

Aftached

page 146



Schedule 12 WARD: St James's
Part B UPRN: 100023430877

CITT} of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 23, 24
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 60F summary
Premises licence number: 16/12755/LIPT

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Manorom Too Thai Restaurant
35 Southampton Street
Londan

WCZE THE

Telephone Number: Mot Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Mot applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Playing of Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or ather entertainment of a like kind for
consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment
Mon-standard Timings: N/A

Playing of Recorded Music
Mon-standard Timings: N/A

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday: 23200 to 00230
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00
Mon-standard Timings: N/A

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit
Mon-standard Timings: N/A

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:30
MNon-standard Timings: MN/A

page 147




For times authorised for Christmas, New Year and Good Friday see conditions at Annex 1

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premisas.

Mame and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Legal And General Assurance Society Limited
One Coleman Street

Londaon

EC2ZR 5AA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

00166055

Mame of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

MName: Chareewan Phamonchum

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Date: 25 April 2017

This licence has been authorised by Shannon Pring on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 148




Appendix 6

PIV Ma

The Frog

)

page 149

) 1:1,000
April 26, 2017 0 00075 0015 002 mi
#  Public House ——r——L — —
1] 0.0125 0025 005 km

1© Crown eopyright and daaibase righis 2017 O 100021868

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017. 05 100019597



This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Agenda Iltem 6
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report

| 4" May 2017 |

| 17/01564/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Honest Burgers
Ground Floor

4 Meard Street
London

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1872
Email: ywade @westminster.gov.uk

page 151



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

10 February 2017

Applicant: Honest Burgers Limited
Premises: Honest Burgers
Premises address: Ground Floor Ward: West End
4 Meard Street
London Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is currently operating as a restaurant.

Variation description:

The applicant has applied to vary the layout of the premises to
include the basement area. The ground floor layout will remain
as existing.

The applicant is also seeking to include the additional
conditions to the premises licence:

1. The number of persons permitted in the basement
at any one time (excluding staff) shall not exceed
28 persons .

2. No noise generated on the premises, or by its

associated plant or equipment, shall emanate from
the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a
nuisance.

3. During the hours of operation of the premises, the
licence holder shall ensure sufficient measures are
in place to remove and prevent litter or waste
arising or accumulating from customers in the area
immediately outside the premises, and that this area
shall be swept and or washed, and litter and
sweepings collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close
of business.

Premises licence history:

The premises benefits from a premises licence
15/06996/LIPCH

Applicant submissions:

See Appendix 2

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Regulated Entertainment

Playing of Recorded Music




Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: End: Start: | End: Current: | Proposed:
Monday Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Tuesday Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Wednesday | Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Thursday Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Friday Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Saturday Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Sunday Unrestricted | Unrestricted | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change | Change | Floor Basement
Late night refreshment
Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Indoors No change
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: End: Current: | Proposed:
Monday 23:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Tuesday 23:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Wednesday | 23:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Thursday 23:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Friday 23:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Saturday 23:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Sunday 23:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
Change Change | Floor Basement
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/ The terminal hour for late night No change
Non-standard | refreshment on New Year's Eve is
timings: extended to 05:00 on New Year's
Day.
Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On On

page 153




Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: End: Current: | Proposed:
Monday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Tuesday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Thursday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Friday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Saturday 10:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Sunday 12:00 | 23:30 | No No Ground Ground Floor
change change | Floor Basement
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/ No change
Non-standard | (a) On weekdays, other than
timings: Christmas Day, Good Friday or

New Year's Eve from 10:00 to
00:00;

(b) On Sundays, other than
Christmas Day or New Year's
Eve, and on Good Friday: 12:00
to 23:30;

(c) On Christmas Day: 12:00 to
22:30;

(d) On New Year's Eve, except on
a Sunday, 11:00 to 23:00;

(e) On New Year's Eve on a
Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30;

(f) On New Year's Eve from the
end of permitted hours on New
Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following
day (or, if there are no permitted
hours on the following day,
midnight on 31st December).

Hours premis

es are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: Current: Proposed:
Monday 10:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement

page 154




Tuesday 10:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement
Thursday 10:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement
Friday 10:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement
Saturday 10:00 | 00:30 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement
Sunday 12:00 | 00:00 | No No Ground Floor Ground Floor
change | change Basement

1-C Layout alteration

The applicant has applied to vary the layout of the premises to include the basement
area for licensable activities. The ground floor layout will remain as existing.

1-D  Conditions being added

Condition Proposed variation

The number of persons permitted in the To be added to the premises licence
basement at any one time (excluding staff)
shall not exceed 28 persons .

No noise generated on the premises, or by | To be added to the premises licence
its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration
be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

During the hours of operation of the To be added to the premises licence
premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove
and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area
immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and or washed,
and litter and sweepings collected and
stored in accordance with the approved
refuse storage arrangements by close of

business.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:
None None

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

page 155




Responsible The Licensing Authority

Authority:
Representative: | Mr Steve Rowe
Received: 10™ March 2017

| write in relation to the application submitted for a new Premises Licence for the above
premises.

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder

. Public Safety

. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application does contravene Westminster's Statement of Licensing
Policies CIP1, HRS1 and RNT2.

| note that you are not requesting to remove any of the conditions from your current
premises licence which includes condition 9 ‘Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or
supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for
consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal’.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences...
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. Further, Policy RNT2 which relates to
restaurants within the CIA states ‘Applications will be granted subject to other policies in
this Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1,
provided it can be demonstrated that they will not add to

cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable
activities in the Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must

demonstrate that they will not add {Q.cumulgtiye impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.
M

aytc 1Jv




| have not seen anywhere in your application that demonstrates that adding 28 people
in the basement of the premises will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative
Impact Area if the application where to be granted.

Please therefore accept this as a formal representation.

Responsible The Metropolitan Police Service (withdrawn)
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Toby Jane

Received: 28" February 2017

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above
application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the licensing objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within
the operating schedule.

The venue is situated in the West End cumulative impact area, a locality where there is
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause
further policing problems in an already demanding area.

Police propose the following conditions that we would like you to add to
your operating schedule:

1.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any
incidents of disorder (e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

2.The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition.

The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing
of recordings shall be made

available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
entire 31 day period.

3.A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff

member must be able to provide a Polige ar aytheyised council officer copies of recent
'J(JHC LJIT




CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

The Police representation has been withdrawn as a result of agreed conditions with

applicant.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy CIA1 applies:

Policy HRS1 applies:

Policy FFP2 applies:

(i)

(ii)

(ii)

It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs
and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications
to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy
HRSL1.

Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other
policies, and must demonstrate that they will not add to
cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Applications for hours within the core hours set out
below in this policy will generally be granted, subject to
not being contrary to other policies in the Statement of
Licensing Policy.

Applications for hours outside the core hours set out
below in this policy will be considered on their merits,
subject to other relevant policies.

It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas, other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

4. Appendices
Appendix 1 Premises plans
Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises histonhaage 158




Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Report author: | Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 1872
Email: ywade @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form 10™ February 217

5 The Licensing Authority Representation 10™ March 2017

6 The Metropolitan Police Representation 28™ February 2017

page 159




Premises Plans

AREA: 1028Q M

Appendix 1

Drorng A

Fire Logend -
[ 5ok Ostectar
e AT WhTE 1N ctiv e nek takm Slace
m-wmwn
Directional Ext Sk
[F7] con tre temmuister
Eu:ﬂnunumw
ELEC CUPD , 1|
'Dﬂ o
vout
B
—
e - e -
b 7
i 1 0 O
& P
® o om
Scale 150 .

page 160



Appendix 2

Applicant Submissions

Email to Steve Rowe, dated 29" March 2017;

From: Lisa Inzani <L.Inzani@popall.co.uk>

Sent: 29 March 2017 14:22

To: Rowe, Steven: WCC

Cc: Licensing: WCC; Anand-Patel, Sumeet: WCC; Lawrance, Heidi: WCC; Kerry McGowan
Subject: RZ: 17/01564/LIPV - Honest Burgers, 4 Meard Street, W1F OEF

Dear Steve,

Further to your representation below | would make the following submissions which demonstrate that my application
does not contravene Westminster's Licensing Policy and indeed falls squarely within the policy criteria as set out
below :-

Policy HRS1

Policy HRS1 states that any applications that are outside Westminster's core hours may be granted if they
demonstrate the relevant criteria in polices CD1, PN1 and PS1.

The premises have been operating vith these current hours since the conversion of the premises licence in
November 2005. Our application is to extend the licence to cover the basement not to extend our current heurs.

In relation to CD1, our clients have been operating the premises since 2012 and within that time they have not
received any complaints of crime and disorder. Furthermore, during the consultation period of our application to
extend the licence to cover the basement we have also added the following conditions as requested by Toby Janes,
Westminster Police Licensing Officer, on the grounds of preventing crime and disorder.

1.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the City
Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes
reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any
incidents of disorder (e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

2.The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of the
Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

3.A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

These additional conditions do not appear upon the current premises licence and are offered in order to comply with a
request from the Police to update the premises licence in line with the Police’s current requirements.

In relation to PN1 since our clients have operated the premises (2012) we have not received any complaints of a
noise nature. Before we submitted oLr application we arranged a pre-application meeting with lan Watson, Senior
Environmental Health Officer. During this meeting it was agreed that we would add the below condition to our
premises licence to ensure that our licence would promote the licensing objective of public nuisance.

1.No noise generated on the premises, or by its association plant or equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor
vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

With regards to PS1, our proposed application is to allow 28 persons to be permitted in the basement at any one time.
During our pre-application meeting with lan Watson this was agreed as a safe number of persons. As stated in your
email our premises licence is subject to the condition that ‘all persons shall only be sold or supplied with alcohol if
taking a table meal’, therefore, no customers will be able to consume alcohol standing in the basement and therefore,
our capacity of the basement will not axceed 28.

With specific reference to your statement of licensing policy, our client’s application supports the cumulative impact
policy (notwithstanding the increase in capacity) for the following evidential reasons :-
1

page 161



1. The provision of seating for every customer;
2. Alcohol is ancillary to a table meal;

3. The premises licence allows unrestricted recorded music, the premises have recorded music by way of
background only and the primary purpose of the premises is the consumption of food to which alcohol and
background music is ancillary.

4. In accordance with the evidence set out in your statement of licensing policy in relation to restaurants it is
demonstrated that they are associated with a lower incidence of crime and disorder.

Policy RNT2

Policy RNT2 states that any premises licence for a restaurant within the cumulative impact area may be granted if the
restaurant demonstrates the relevant criteria as set out in polices CD1, PN1, PS” and CH1.

With regards to CH1, our clients operate the premises to the highest standard and ensure that no children under the
age of 18 are sold alcohol. As our premises is a restaurant not a bar, in relation to CH1 paragraph (ii) this is satisfied
as the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is NOT the exclusive or primary purpose of the service
provided at our premises.

Policy CIP1

In relation to policy CIP1 our premises will not be adding to the cumulative impact area as the purpose of our
premises is a restaurant and not a bar. As stated earlier, our premises licence is already subject to condition 9,
‘intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there
and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal’ this condition will extend to the basement if the
application is granted. Therefore, the addition of 28 persons seated in the basement taking a table meal to which the
sale of alcohol is ancillary does not add to cumulative impact in accordance with the definition of policy CIP1.

Honest Burgers

| attach the link to my clients website here where you will see that their ethos is ‘to do one thing well, a simple burger
menu inspired by great British produce, with our homemade rosemary chips’.

You will see on the website the extensive menu that is available and the drinks list which is limited. The price point in
relation to the drinks is such that customers are not attending the premises for the purposes of consuming alcohol
alone, nor would that be permitted by the premises licence as this could only be ancillary to food.

My clients have invested a significant amount of time and money in the refurbishment of the premises to an extremely
high standard. They would not undertake such commitment if there was any concern that in doing so they would
cause any problems. The fact that there are no representations from the Responsible Authorities nor any of my
client's neighbours (there are residen:s close to the premises) demonstrates that the application has merit.

| hope the above resolves your concerns in relation to our application and that | have demonstrated that my
application falls within Westminster's Licensing Policy criteria for all the reasons stated above.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further, please would you let me know if the
application can now be dealt with by delegated authority without the requirement of a hearing.

Kind Regards

L1 — e

From: Rowe, Steven: WCC [mailto:srowe@westminster.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2017 14:17

To: Kerry McGowan

Cc: Licensing: WCC; Anand-Patel, Sumeet: WCC; Lawrance, Heidi: WCC
Subject: 17/01564/LIPV - Honest Burgers, 4 Meard Street, W1F OEF

Dear Sirs,

| write in relation to the application submitted for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.

page 162



As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended under the Police and Social
Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has
concerns in relation to this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

o Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder

o Public Safety

. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application does contravene Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policies CIP1, HRS1 and RNT2.

I note that you are not requesting to remove any of the conditions from your current premises licence which
includes condition 9 ‘Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal’.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences... where the hours when
customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the ‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. Further, Policy
RNT2 which relates to restaurants within the ClA states ‘Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demanstrated
that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority's policy to refuse applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for:
pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to
vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable
activities in the Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate that they will not
add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

I have not seen anywhere in your application that demonstrates that adding 28 people in the basement of the
premises will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Area if the application where to be granted.

Please therefore accept this as a formal representation.
I look forward to receiving your submissions.

Kind regards,
Steve

Mr Steve Rowe
Senior Licensing Officer

Public Protection and Licensing

Westminster City Council

City Hall, Victoria Street Landon, SW1E 6QP
Tel: 020 7641 7825

Email: srowe@westminster.gov.uk
Web: www.westminster.gov.uk

page 163



HONEST BURGERS BROUCHER

page 164



page 165



CLURTIORAT SNTIg

"

WA .y g

1

s aey Sy

N[ NUDE §
[earE W carrand
2N > B30bing 3

*aburrt

us AKNT W

MW UGN pue

= 3}

S0UITIOdRS SueIneleed jo Ajusrd

USTe E903 4L poutol Uyl

LUAW DUy FTRATIEN:

¥ E20brmg b JUr pelivis

Y pus 2wl v ¥ ‘sectavu »
t NIy MG

STESrSO]

(2 2]

PINT DO G2OT

Wy ey REeutTEng syl

1Y Teeqgerag
3} vua

119 8 2

1 Bey Aucdaad abang Iemucy

9102-0102

A4OLS 3H1

page 166



GRIQLd eaniny pav aaoeM: ‘son
1 J0INGITE Mt ynteag ooy orre

BT PUR “S0Usien] 1o ¥ vzt
JATINOONG AfJusiins ot 2ecueds

"WENEH OUUE TO027 JTMS pAS ‘03Ut
JUBESANANT W5 Ba T ~9.:.v.~w

UGNt st naway

~UON U uex uhAaen oawyn “INNNT
30 30w Uhaby puw awouwds ‘aey
uhaRh YITh 377 Adontapy Aqraky
0104TE4 GATAON dn dox zeauwdg
POOZ U *HANOANT 30 020 wewaey
Y 2007 Ul ‘38330370 swpunng

¢ wv ‘dneyivie pauInsob.n
U HANISKT PeuTal MY DODT ]
A3t pawagasd o3 PeT By UDTUN
IR0 40 inasdng v patT oY 6T

4] “dwpranad wayiwezojur pue
WCIakes Jea3ws 31 ur ‘10 30
UVl Josaebvura ey pautal
Iy 9¢d1 =1 g1 LsoeTapy
£37003 930 1ag watioy o Iwuiang
CUjpusog v wt 2wy asousds

NYRYIYH
YINNINS H3ON3dS

rga0efaad

pawaq wou puw stutuode 93re
aey Pjusenaedop Buyieylee
WS H00RIeA0 “queedoreanp
UBE POCS 1N Yatw wymep wmy

fqdocuud w3t deteawp

PUV GIOLIOR Je0uoy puntgeon

03 JUITES TRTINAUSIdRISUN RYY
aande 03 peass pool uy wyy snd
anz0ap STYL ‘huTiasiuy veeuieng
HT (SUDY YR £ yIIN A31RI9aTU
140724

1 [ 1wARIee
v sswErsen a1 a1ws drag o3

sawgein regorieaadn sowrd ur
Sutyand 30 ILATRUC A w00 9]
[T ‘5an0I08 JSUCH JO SAN(HA
M0 w1 GurdoTaaap OT Sousnpuy

A3 © puv 29Qesw Duypanag v

‘ORNGS SRooy o

O3S JUSTOSe puv Slgeuoried
renpraTpuY DUTIROID A1TYN
Wanash gates por JudMabeue
%0 UT DIODAT NORXL Ussosd

" OATH ZabeurE JURINEl S
IHERENIANE PUY ponuatiades 1y

‘HIULINNgRAS 5 O3
B OROJ) MENUTRNG py3 pepusdre
Y3 s sunsabivued mpesie

WU Jo tequns ARy ¥ Craoinorad
veny puy Juasabeuvs 83T TyToM
‘wnnunzenw TeTIIORE0D belTwaerd
STBRINIIE OPNTIUT EITTYE Aoy

8110310 pue
& spuman
WL “Nopuny
RS M3
Urgiis dsosivieds Juwanwiens
Ul oetiedra gawed ung 437

430NN0-00 7
HOLO3HI0 ONVEE
NOLUVE SYWOHL

430NN04-00 %
40103410 SNOILY¥3d0
$3133 dIIKd

430MN0J-00 ¥
HOLD3HI0 INIVNYN
LIVM NVI¥0O

WY3l 3HL

page 167



u._.__:._
NIHOLIN

a3l

‘0330005 NYD

1d3IN0J OVIT ALITYAD ¥ LYAL J6NSN3
AHdOSOTIHd 30IAY3S ONY 0004
J1ANIS ¥ ONY SNOILYDI1dNO3 ON
LV1d ‘NIHILIN "07314

30N00Ed HSILIEG 1v343
A O381dSNI LNYENVLS3Y ¥ §I
SHITUNG LSINOH

1439N0 3HL

page 168



‘1d30N)3 31¥1d "NIHOLIN ‘01314 ¥NO

S113 ONY SOHYONYLS HSILING ALNIBYIOVHL
‘BNOAYYS “LLITVND SLI 404 OINMONIY SI
BNOAYYS 40 110 §1 LV3IN 3HL SHIHILNG
304033 % HINYNL A8 0317ddNS

‘SH0ILIL3dI0J BN0
NOW4 SN SIHSININILSIO LYHA SI SIILLVE
39UNG UNO N LVIW 3HL 30 ALITVAD 3HL

1VIN 3H1

page 169



THE FOOD

AT 1WA NS ARG (DR {1 ALAALE ALC 1O CATARL

sercHur 00 ALLINEY (WSRRANCHY FLIATE 416 4 IR T Dt THNK

AL BRGNS SERVED WATM ACHMARY SALTAD CHIM
VIS VIO IS V) UNLIGE COMINATHE (GO THS

]
RN SaLCE O AR ¢ :
RACON KETCHI i AV 14 e 0

page 170




D | A s

Ty Qlas i 1
" it apnes 53 i
50 3B IR0 0 )
wo St 4| by s by
v v aty whag spundag
[0} W3 8 Ty
08579
«u o poy
N vt gy
1 1pe0un
JAVNINON

SHNINA Lios

Wy

wr
"

w)
"

"
s5in H0 Jji! win

B s

RAL 0 e Wil

T =

5N IV W Wil

in WAL 10N MWD RN
W0 PO N

FWLHT 00 LS WY 40 CRVORD IV 05
AANNTHIN L O TS WO
¥ WO A 0 LU Tt

W0y

SESP hovd et iy ang fey tnane
T W 1 IOV

"w ey

WO VTY KNGO MW
L) ‘o g oy

et U TR LU
i I oy ey Ty
e g R
§OT T WG Hifeg

0T ETTT ON
SVSD v
N ol

S s = =

=

W) Mot YL YY)
aaling

LY MM W )
) ey

MG 104 ORI 1P N
dan ey

AN AL YR i)

STIVANI0D .43 NIL

SHNIHO 3HL

page 171



11
AN THYT WA 0w W LA S RORI00M 80 FN O Wi e
LD LYY A D
VIO 42 VI YTV BV NOUAIOMN
DRI WO T R Y IS OOVINI MUTTE
WO Qi
MYRIEOY KW CaN
ATROLIY ONY 208
VI RO ﬂ !-l:
Qﬂ“ﬂuﬂg AD LSvivan SNN0O MR
Ll ONY 251 ONW VIS QTN ONY SHNHO0L
ol 1 0eNE v CUINGH VIONYED
ASINGH WYILS X904 A TYNOYES
¥19400 KORANE 903 % Nuod VI0NYE0
s [F5 [F85 rewrcimn
SO WO HNOTINCE MO 20
KVMY QIR0 B0y QAN ONY TORYIWE
QAN WA Y e VIO YRONTH
HOCOTANGS aNv
WIS YT | | worassovcwonvnos | | 00V0AY
AL
— B LR ,
- 2ovis omany | [ I
AANRD LEVDIVEA NUM pimition AN
e 02-;08-_—_ D03 Girnd W0
i 00ev D WNOIVR Oedut
IR L1 XL (R

page 172




page 173



HONEST

1408 00y
10Z K0P 030340
39VT1IA NOLXIHA 10

page 174



OPENED SEPTEMBER 2012

100 SO FT

page 175




140 00¢!
£107 4383030 03N340
S$S0HY SONIN 50

page 176



5102 SUINNIM
QUYMY 00!
NOVH1 1SV

«JWVD S1140 401 31 1V 0004 1SV,
NOLLYNILS30 1TND V.

«SIAYISI0 LI JINIUIAIY IHL 31dVIS
J1GNNH SIHL 3419 SYIIYNE LSINOH.

«INILINOTV 04 NILVI JAVH |
SUIJUNA SNOIIIN3T LSON 3H1 40 INO,

[430HNG 0003 V¥ $1 LVHL MOD ATOH.

«NOGNOT NI 439801 03J14d ATEVNOSYIY
1538 IHL YO TVAIY SNOIY3S V.

«NNE® 3338 NI ALNV3E 30 W30d J1d3 NV,

$S34d

page 177



o

o

zabxr

ALIND3 ILVAIEd JAILDY
5102 QIN

"STY931 NI JHON

400 ONY ALID JHL ONY
\DLINI0OYd NI LNO 03111
ONI38 $3LIS OML SMd
SILIS ONIOVHL Z)

W7 40 L1304d L3N Xv1 34d
7 WE'0I5 YIAONENL SSOUD
9102 AdvANYF
3/A G3LVNILST

WI'I3 40 L1308d L3N XV1 34d
¥ W6'95 YIAONUNL SSO4D
S10Z AUYANYF 3/A

STVIONVNIA 3HL

page 178



page 179



HONEST BURGERS MENU

HONEST

I FREE RANGE CHICKEN

CF AGID REEF

AR EET VEGE TABLES

SALCES: DURRY SALICE
CHIFOTLE MAYD

BACCH KETCHUP El
Ba OO QRAWTY £2

CHICKEN BEEF FRITTER
FREE RAMGE CHICKEM BEEF, BED» OMIOM RELISH CALULIFLOWER, TOMATD,
BREAST, LETTUCE, ARD LETTULCE SWEETCORM. SHALLOTS,
TOMATO AMD MUSTARD SPICES, CORIAMDER AMD
MATOMMAIEE CUCUMBER YOGHURT
£9.75 £85 £7S
SIDE ORDERS CHEESE TRIBUTE
BEEF, RED QMIOM RELISH BEEF, BACCIM, AMERIC AN
BBC CHICKEM 'WiNGE  BAS AMD LETTUCE WITH CHEESE, BURGER SALICE.
GMIGH RINGS £3.78 MATURE CHEDDAR, RED FREMCH'S MUSTARD,
- LEMCESTER OR STILTON PICKLES, OMIDMN AMD
APPLE, ROOT LETTIACE
gL £9.25 EI10.75
COLESLAW £125 [
HOMISE DRESSED
GREEN SALAD £135 HOMNEST KARMA COLA

BEEF, RED OMIOM RELISH,
SHOKED BACOMN, MATURE
CHEDDAR, PICKLED

CLUCUMBER AND LETTUCE

£10.75

BEEF, SFMOKED AFFLEWCDD
CHEDDAR, KARMA COLA

BRAISED BEEF. FICKLES AMDY
GREEMN CHILLI COLESLAWY

£EIL5

ALL BURGERS SERVED 'WITH ROSEMARY SALTED CHIPS

BURGERS SERWED FRIDHLIM (FRE) LIMLESS OTHEKWIS2E REQUESTED
GLUTEN FREE BUNS AVAILARLE (&D0 L0 FLEASE A5K FOR DETAILE

FOR ALLERDY MFORMATION PLEASE A5K & HEMBER OF OUE TEAM

PFulagi s
ALL BTG SR TSI T DR
COriUmING Y C8 UROIRS DR
FELTE H~ i RCREAST YOUW, o o
FoOODEORMHE LIMEE MDD PP CTS MY
B FORE SRR P C e, TR
ELOENLY ARG THIGEE STH W L D
AL ETETE

page 180



BEER & CIDER

HONEST LAGER
Paulaner 130ML) s00ML £3.95/5.25
HUNICH HELLES' LAGER.
Daura Damm GLUTINSREE 220ML £46
' BEERS
T'" c" coclr‘lls Wild 8qer Co Bibble £4 .55
THE HONEST CuUP €6 AL
AYLESBURY DUCK VOOKA, APPLE Kona Big Wave [43
CUCUMBER PUSEE HAWAIAN GOLDEN ALE 355ML
Botanic Garden i6 Einstok {46
POADYS GIN, APPLE, FLDERFLOWER, LIME ICELANDIC WHITE ALE 33000
Kentucky Tes Sour £6 Beavertown Gamma Ray £5.25
BUFFALOC TRACE BOARBON, HONEST PALE ALF 33904
ICED TEA. LEMON
O LOCAL BEER
Paloma €6 EVERT HB SOUMCES ITS OWIN BEER FROM A
CABESA TEQUILA, TING. GRAPEFRUIT LOCAL MICROBREWERY TO THE RISTALBANT
Mint ,UICP i6 SIE GLACKROARD OR ASK STAFF FOR CETALS
BUITALO TRACE BOURBON. MINT, LEMON cm
Karma Libre is Urban Orchard Cider
CANA BRAVA RUM, KARMA COLA LIME MIDIDAY LONDON CIDEK 130ML £4.75
Margarita 5
CABESA TEQUILA, AGAYE, LINE l
SOFT DRINKS
I HOMEMADE
WINE Lemonade £3
WHITE sauviGron sLanc Mint Lemonade £3
125ML I7SML GLASS £4.5/£5.5
3400 CARAFE €is Iced Tea 0
BOTTLE €20 CLASSICS
RED macntc Karma Cola 330em £25
1259 / I75ML GLASS £4.5/£55 Gingerslla Ginger Ale 335pL £15
SOLML CARASE £15 k
BOTTLE £20 Orange or Apple Juice 250ML £2.75
ROSE Coke or Diet Coke can £1.75
QML (1790 GLASS £4.5/£55 Seill or Spariding Water il
SOIHL CARAFE £15 BOTTLE UNUMTED 3EFILL
BOTTLE £20

page 181

Conap b0 v e 1508} LA



BRUNCH

ON TOAST ﬂ PREE RANGE PORK H wUNS
MUSHROOM HONEST BACON SANDWICH
SMOKED BACON, GARLIC BRUNCH SRAISED BACON, SMOKED

MUSHROOMS, FRIED EGG
ON SOURDOUGH

V OFTION AVAILARLE

SMOKED B8ACON,
CUMBERLAND SAUSAGE.
BLACK PUDDING,
FRIED EGG,. GARLIC
MUSHROOMS,. SUBSLE
AND SQUEAK
HONEST BEANS AND

STREAKY BACON, BACON
GRAVY AND KETCHUPY
BROWN SAUCE

BUBBLE & SQUEAK

BRINDISA CHORIZO. SOURDOUGH BUBBLE & SQUEAK, FRIED
GUACAMOLE AND FRIED EGG, TOMATO, AMERIC AN
£GG ON SOURDOUGH CHEESE. KETCHUP
¥ CFTION AVALASLE £6.5 £95 £35
GRANOLA PORK & EGG BRUNCH BURGER

SEASONAL FRUIT
GRANOLA  HONEYED
YOGHURT AND MIXED

BERRY COULIS

PORK STEAK, HONEST
BEANS BUBSLE &
SQUEAK, FRIED EGG AND
BREAKFAST GRAVY

CLUTEN FRIENDLY QPFTIONS ARE ALSO AWVAILABLE FOR ALLERGY
INFORMATION, PLEASE ASE A MEMEIR OF OUA TEAM

ALL BUSTERS ARE COCMRE 70 SNDER COMLL MG Aaa OR UMOCE CODLED nEars
PUAT FUCREASE PO BOE TF FOGOROANE UL KESEL AND EFTECTS HAY 80 MOAE IEVERE
I A LDRE N, TRl FLDERLY A0t THOSE WITH WEASENID S4MUNE SYSTEHS

BEEF PATTY i1xac,
SMOKED BACON, RED
LEICESTER. GARLIC
MUSHROOMS BUBSLE &
SQUEAK AND KETCHUP
SERVED WITH ROSEMARY
SALTED CHIPs

F50G BEEF PATYY OFrTION
AVALAALE ON REQUEST

£8.5

page 182



BRUNCH

—

BOOZE
BEER

Paulamer 330ML/ S00ML
MUNICH "HELLES LAGER

£3.95/5.25

Fizz

Prosecco

125MLIBTL €5/20

BUCK'S FiIZ1

Prosecco and orange juice
GLASSIATL £5/20

PICKLE HOUSE

BLOODY MARY )
Aylesbury Duck vodka, tomato juice,
Pickle Mouse piclde juice, horseradish,
Honest pickded cucumber and

#1 Hot Sauce

GLASSIUG £6/20

BOTANIC GARDEN

Fords Gin, apple.
elderflower and ime

GLASS UG £6/20

HOT DRINKS
CLFTON COrree
Espresso
SINGLEIOOURLE £1.572
Cappucine £25
Latte £25
Flat White £25
Americano £2
EXTRA COFFEE $HOT OR SOY MIKK 2P
HOT CHOCOLATE o
Honest Hot Chocolate £2
TEA I A POT )
English Breakfasc Tea €15
Earl Grey Tea (A R3

JUICES

285ML
Red
MANGO, RASPEERAY AND PEACH £3.5
Amber
ORANGE, CARROT AND GINGER £3.5
Green
PINEAPFLE APPLE AND SPINAGH 3.5

page 183




HONEST BURGERS PREMISES

Premises in London:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Honest Burgers, 12-6 Blenheim Grove, London, SE15
40L;

Honest Burgers, 14/16 Bradbury Street, London, N16
8JN;

Honest Burgers, Camden Lock Market, Camden Lock
Place, London, NW1;

Honest Burgers, 4 Change Alley, London, EC3V 9AZ;

Honest Burgers, 148 Chiswick High Road, London, W4
1PR;

Honest Burgers, 10-12 Granville Arcade, Coldharbour
Lane, London, SW9 8PR;

Honest Burgers, 24 Fulham Palace Road, London, W6
9PH;

Honest Burgers, 122 Kingsland High Street, Hackney,
London, E8 2NS;

Honest Burgers, 67 Lombard Street, London, EC3P
6DL;

Honest Burgers, 4 Market Place, London, W1W 8AD;
Honest Burgers, 4 Meard Street, London, W1F OEF;

Honest Burgers, 8 Nelson Road, London, SE10 9JB;
Honest Burgers, 211 Old Street, London, EC1;

Honest Burgers, 31 Paddington Street, London, W1U
4HD;

Honest Burgers, 251-255 Pentonville Road, Islington,
London;

Honest Burgers. 189 Portobello Road, London, W11
2ED;

Honest Burgers, 33 Southampton Street, London, WC2E

7THE;

Honest Burgers, 5-7 Southwark Street; London; SE1
1RQ;

Honest Burgers, 72 Tooting High Street, London, SW17

ORN;

Honest Burgers, 117 Tottenham Court Road, London,
WI1T 5AL;

Honest Burgers, 24 Thurloe Street, London, SW7 2L T.
page 184

Premises outside of London

1.

Honest Burgers, 1-6 Corn
Exchange Street, Cambridge, CB2
3QF

Honest Burgers, 1-5 King Street,
Reading, RG1 2HE



Photos of the ground floor and basement of Honest Burgers, 4 Meard
Street

page 185



page 186



page 187



page 188



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application

Details of
Application

Date Determined

Decision

06/06258/WCCMAP

Application for a new
premises licence

17.07.2005

Granted under
Delegated Authority

12/05836/LIPT

Application to
transfer the premises
licence from Mrs
Marie-Jeanne Collins
& Mr Eugene Dias to
Honest Burgers
Limited

26.07.2012

Granted under
Delegated Authority

12/05841/LIPDPS

Application to Vary
the Designated
Premises Supervisor

26.07.2012

Granted under
Delegated Authority

12/06117/LIPVM

Application for a
Minor Variation to
vary the layout of the
premises in
accordance with
plans attached to this
application (See full
detail on page
inserted into the
application). The
addition of a works
condition.

30.07.2012

Granted under
Delegated Authority

15/06996/LIPCH

Change of details

14.08.2015

Granted under
Delegated Authority

There is no appeal history

page 189




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a variation of a premises licence under the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohaol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 190



(©) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(© where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 191



For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii))  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

® P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

(© "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

8(iv). (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licences have effect

Conditions related to the Sale of Alboaﬁle 192



9. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to
persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary
to his meal.

10. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be
equally available with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on these of the
premises by specified enactments

Conditions related to the Sale of Alcohol
11. Alcohol may be sold or supplied:

(a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve from 10:00 to
00:00;

(b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, and on Good Friday: 12:00
to 23:30;

(c) On Christmas Day: 12:00 to 22:30;

(d) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11:00 to 23:00;

(e) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30;

() On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following
day, midnight on 31st December).

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as
ancillary to the meals;

(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person residing in the
licensed premises;

(d) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of
the alcohol so ordered,;

(e) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(f) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised
mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

(9) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(h) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person
residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption
of alcohol by persons so supplied;

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of

page 193



12.

13.

liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed as
including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless the premises have been structurally and
bona fide used, or intended to be used, for the purposes of habitually providing the
customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the accommodation of
persons frequenting the premises.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05:00 on
New Year's Day.

page 194



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

page 195



Proposed Conditions by Police and agreed with applicant

14.

15.

16.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any
incidents of disorder (e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition.The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

page 196



Proposed Conditions by applicant:

17.

18.

19.

The number of persons permitted in the basement at any one time (excluding staff) shall
not exceed 28 persons .

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

page 197



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Art Of Tapas, 16 Churton Street, SW1
	2 Iran Restaurant, 27 Shepherd Market, W1
	3 The Borderline, Orange Yard, Manette Street, W1
	4 Hibiscus, 29 Maddox Street, W1
	5 The Frog, 35 Southampton Street, WC2
	6 Honest Burgers, Ground Floor, 4 Meard Street, W1

